

# M. Moran Weston papers 4077412

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html .....

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical sketch	3
Scope and Content	8
Arrangement	9
Administrative Information	9
Related Materials	11
Controlled Access Headings	11
Collection Inventory	13
Series I: Weston Family	13
Series II: Biographical Materials	14
Series III: Personal Correspondence	15
Series IV: National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church	16
Series V: St. Philip's Church	17
Series VI: Community Service Council of Greater Harlem	25
Series VII: Housing	28
Series VIII: Harlem Development Projects	32
Series IX: Carver Savings And Loans	32
Series X: Boards of Directors and Committees	33
Series XI: Sermons, Speeches and Invocations	36
Series XII: Manuscripts and Publications	37
Series XIII: Teaching	39
Series XIV: Cataloged Correspondence	40
Series XV: Photographs	44
Series XVI: Film, Audiotapes and Audiocassettes	44
Series XVII: Miscellaneous	76
Series XVIII: Books	77
Series XIX: Damaged Files	77

<b>Repository:</b>	Rare Book and Manuscript Library
Creator:	Weston, M. Moran, 1910-2002
Title:	M. Moran Weston Papers
ID:	4077412
ID:	MS#1326
Date [inclusive]:	1824-1994
Physical Description:	75 linear feet 180 boxes
Language of the Material:	English .

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); M. Moran Weston papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

Episcopal clergyman and social activist, Columbia University A.B., 1930; Ph.D, 1954. He was born in North Carolina, the son and grandson of Episcopal ministers, and he studied under his mother, Catherine Perry Weston, at St. Luke's Parochial School in Tarboro NC, which had been founded by his maternal grandfather, the Rev. John W. Perry, in 1882. Following in the footsteps of his mother and his father, the Rev. Milton Moran Weston, he attended St. Augustine's Junior College in Raleigh NC from which he graduated in 1928 as valedictorian.

## **Biographical sketch**

In 1928, Weston enrolled at Columbia University in New York City from which he graduated in 1930. His career as a social activist and clergyman was centered in that city. During the 1930s, he studied at General Theological Seminary in New York, at the Episcopal Divinity School in Philadelphia, and at Union Theological Seminary in New York from which he received a Bachelor of Divinity degree in 1934 and later a M. Div. He continued his studies at the New School for Social Research, 1935-1937, and at Columbia University for a Ph.D in social history in 1954.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

During the 1930s and 1940s, Weston participated in several student and community organizations that supported Negro, interracial, youth, civic, and labor causes. In 1934 he served as chairman of the National Conference on Problems of Negro College Students. He also worked as a caseworker and supervisor for the New York City Department of Social Welfare from 1935 to 1941. In 1941 he began writing his column"Labor Forum", which appeared in THE AMSTERDAM NEWS for almost ten years. In 1942, following the attack on Pearl Harbor, he was asked to manage the efforts of a community labor group, The Labor Victory Committee, to obtain jobs in the war industries for Negroes, especially those led by A, Philip Randolph, founder and head of the Pullman Car Workers Union, which led to the issuance of the historic Executive Order 8802 by President Roosevelt.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

He managed the first Negro Freedom Rally held in Madison Square Garden with wide public support and the participation of Duke Ellington, Pearl Primus, and Paul Robson. This was a presentation of a Negro history pagent written by Yale University graduate Owen Dodson which attracted an overflow audience in the Garden with over 5,000 persons on 49th Street, unable to enter. The second Negro Freedom Rally the following year, also in Madison Square Garden, had more than 19,000 people in attendance. He was also asked to organize support for a third public rally in Madison Square Garden against colonialism in Africa, sponsored by Africa House, which drew about 14,000 people. During the same war period, he was asked to manage the African Dance Festival, presented to a sold-out audience at Carnegie Hall with a

performance by Asadata Dafora, a noted African drummer, sponsored by the African American Council with Eleanor Roosevelt and Mary McLeod Bethune as guests of honor.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

From 1947 to 1957 he was a licensed real estate broker. In 1947 he helped foung the Carver Federal Savings and Loan which became the Carver Federal Savings Bank, a public company traded on the American Stock Exchange. His tenure at Carver ran until 1998, during which time he served as president from 1968 to 1969, chairman of the board from 1980 to 1995, and chairman emeritus in 1998.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

In 1953 he obtained a grant from the Fund for the Republic to recruit and hire a non-black Episcopal Clergyman to visit selected churches in the south to encourage support for the expected result of Brown vs. the Board of Education in 1954. For this undertaking, he wrote a background paper and guide which was published by the National Council of the Episcopal Church as JUST RIGHT AND NECESSARY.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

Weston's professional association with St. Philip's Church began in the mid-1940s. The parish, which had been founded in 1809 and whose history dates to 1697, was then one of the largest parishes in the Episcopal Church. In 1945, he helped found its Federal Credit Union. From January 1948 through September 1951, he served as business manager of the church, leaving to become executive secretary of the Department of Christian Social Relations of the National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church, a position he held until 1957. In June 1951, Weston was ordained an Episcopal priest and in September 1957 he returned to St. Philip's as the sixth rector in its 147-year history. He served until retiring in 1982 as Rector Emeritus.

## **Biographical sketch**

As a staff officer of the National Council of the Episcopal Church (1952-1957) he obtained, in 1956, a grant from the Fund for the Republic to produce and transport a traveling exhibition on the role of the Episcopal Church in promoting the cause of social and political justice in the U.S.A. during the 20th century. Starting with its first showing at the Cathedral of St, John the Devine in New York City, the exhibition was presented at some 19 key Episcopal churches.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

As part of his many responsibilities, he created the Community Service Council of Greater Harlem, Inc. (CSC) which was the social service arm of his ministry and served as its president from 1959 to 1985. Under his direction the Council, in cooperation with the church, constructed a community center and parish house in 1970 of 30,000 sq. ft. on 4 levels and airconditioned. In 1970 he also founded the Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Development Center with specifically designed facilities and staff for 65 pre-school and 110 after-school pupils daily. Two newly constructed residences (St. Philip's Senior House, 200 apartments, and St. Philip's on the Park, 260 apartments) under a corporation and board independent of the church opened in 1974 and 1975. The Greater Harlem Nursing Home, under a separate corporation of which he was the founder and president until 1986, was completed the following year. In 1979 the church rehabilitated ten adjoining apartment buildings which it had owned since 1910 when African-Americans first began to move to Harlem. The building had been bought by the church during its relocation from 25th Street and 7th Avenue to 134th Street west of 7th Avenue under the leadership of the 4th Rector of the church, the Rev. Mr Bishop (1886-1934).

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

In 1985 Weston opened Bishop House, the first unit of 20 residential apartments for independent living for the mentally challenged, followed by Weston House in 1988 and the Weston House Transitional Living Community in 1989. A third senior citizens' apartment

building on Convent Avenue at 131st Street, Weston Terrace, was opened in 1988. Dr Weston also served as president of the Douglass Circle Development Corporation, sponsored by the New York City Housing Partnership, which constructed two subsidized condominium buildings of 600 apartments at 110th Street and Central Park West in 1988.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

From the 1950s through the 1990s Weston served on numerous boards including the NAACP Legal Defense Fund, the Leake and Watts Children's Home, the New York City Mission Society, the Community Service Council of Greater New York, Columbia University, the Phelps Stokes Fund, the Mt. Sinai Medical School and Hospital, St. Augustine's College in Raleigh NC, CARE, the Urban League of Westchester County, the Foreign Relations Association, the Cathedral of St. John the Devine, the Harlem Cultural Council, and the Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

Weston was also active as an advocate for community redevelopment in Harlem and for affordable housing for all Americans. He founded Urban Ventures, Inc. in 1959 and Harlem-onthe-Hudson Development, Inc. in 1969 to advance the redevelopment of Harlem. He initiated Housing for People, Inc. in 1980 and the National Association for Affordable Housing (NAFAH) in 1985. At the request of NAFAH Congressman Charles Rangel introduces in Congress in 1995, 1996, and 1997 his proposed amendment to the Constitution to make a home a right of all American citizens. The proposed amendment is known as the "Home Amendment". As a civic project he organized the MAS Breakfast Group from 1975 to 1995 which offered networking possibilities for black leaders in New York.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

Dr Weston's scholarly accomplishments include a position as a tenured Professor of Social History in the Department of African and African-American Studies at the State University of New York at Albany from 1968 to 1977, and as a Visiting Professor at the University of Ife, Nigeria in 1978. His publications include EPISCOPALIANS AT WORK IN THE WORLD (1952), his dissertation SOCIAL POLICY OF THE EPISCOPALIAN CHURCH IN THE TWENTIETH CENTURY (1964), and WHO IS THIS JESUS? (1973), and numerous articles, pamphlets, and chapters of books. His public speaking engagements included presentations throughout the country at conferences, conventions, churches, civic organizations, universities, colleges, and secondary schools.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical sketch**

Numerous awards and commendations have been given him including an honorary Doctor of Divinity from the Virginia Theological Seminary in 1964, an honorary Doctor of Sacred Theology from Columbia University in 1969, and an honorary Doctor of Humane Letters from Fordham University in 1988, as well as many awards from Harlem, New York, and national organizations. From 1968 to 1977 Weston held two full-time paid positions, one in Albany and the other in New York City, as well as various volunteer responsibilities.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Scope and Content

Correspondence, manuscripts, documents, oral histories, photographs, audio cassettes, and printed material. Family and personal correspondence; materials related to his secondary, college, and university education; materials related to his tenure at the National Council of the Protestant Church; business correspondence of St. Philip's Episcopal Church and the St. Philip's Community Service Council; bulletins of church services; drafts of sermons and speeches, as well as numerous audio-tapes; manuscripts and publications; correspondence related to the construction and on-going maintenance of several senior-citizen and other community housing; correspondence related to various community redevelopment initives and campaigns for affordable housing; materials related to college courses including oral histories for his Black Family Research project; photographs of St. Philip's Church and of activities of the St. Philip's Community Service Council.

## **Scope and Contents**

There is additional material related to Weston's time at St. Philip's Church (1957-1982) in the St. Philip's Church records at Schomburg Manuscripts, Archives and Rare Books Division, The New York Public Library. Weston's board activity, sermons, writings, and professional endeavors are strongly represented in the church's records.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

Selected materials cataloged; remainder arranged. This collection is arranged in 19 series.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

Legacy finding aid created from Pro Cite. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Added notes on selected related materials. CCR. Updated container list for Series XVI; the list now contains item level information. Updated access notes for audiovisual materials. CCR. 2010-04-02 2019-05-20 2023-08-07 2023-08-15

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions. If you would like to use audiovisual materials in Series XVI, please contact the library in advance of your visit to discuss access options.

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

A few unique time-based media items have been reformatted and are available onsite via links in the container list. Commercial materials are not routinely digitized. Email rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

The following boxes are located off-site:1-154, 156-179. You will need to request this material from the Rare Book and Manuscript Library at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Papers: Source of acquisition--Weston, M.M. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--1997. Accession number--M-1997.

#### **Processing Information**

Processed by Helen Shannon and Patrick Lawlor in 1997.

Papers Processed HR 08/03/2000.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

## **Related Materials**

#### Selected Related Material

<u>Oral history interview with M. Moran Weston, 1991</u>, part of the Northside Center for Child Development project, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University

#### **Selected Related Materials**

Investiture of President Andrew Cordier, 1969 December 19, part of Columbia University Historical Recordings Collection, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University. Introduction by Columbia College Dean Carl Hovde; invocation by Columbia University trustee and Rector of St. Philip's Church, Dr. M. Moran Weston (CC 1930, PhD 1954), who quotes a poem by Langston Hughes (SEAS Class of 1925).

#### **Selected Related Materials**

<u>St. Philip's Church records, 1867-1994 [bulk 1957-1978]</u>, Schomburg Manuscripts, Archives and Rare Books Division, The New York Public Library. The St. Philip's Church records (1867-1994, bulk dates: 1957-1978) document the administrative, spiritual, and social service activities of the Harlem-based Episcopal church. The majority of the collection reflects the career of Pastor Moran Weston, who served as rector of St. Philip's Church from 1957 to 1982. Weston's board activity, sermons, writings, and professional endeavors are strongly represented, as are the church's housing properties and its Community Service Council.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- African American churches
- African American public worship
- African Americans -- Housing -- New York (State) -- New York
- African Americans -- New York (State)
- African Americans -- Religion
- Older people -- Services for -- New York (State) -- New York
- Children -- Services for
- Church work with African American youth -- New York (State) -- New York
- Civil rights
- Community development
- Community health services -- New York (State) -- New York

- Housing
- Public welfare
- School boards -- African American membership
- Sermons, American -- African American authors
- Social service -- Societies, etc
- Social work with African Americans
- Religious institutions -- New York (State) -- Harlem (New York)
- Harlem (New York, N.Y.) -- Religious life and customs
- Harlem (New York, N.Y.) -- Social life and customs
- Harlem (New York, N.Y.) -- Statistics, Vital
- Accounts
- Announcements
- Annual reports
- Articles
- Audiocassettes
- Awards
- Badges
- Invoices
- Brochures
- Résumés (personnel records)
- Deeds
- Diaries
- diplomas
- Essays
- Abernathy, Ralph, 1926-1990
- Anderson, Marian, 1897-1993
- Astor, Brooke
- Bailey, Pearl
- Davis, Ossie
- Dee, Ruby
- Delany, Annie Elizabeth, 1891-1995
- Delany, Sarah Louise, 1889-1999
- Edelman, Marian Wright
- Franklin, John Hope, 1915-2009
- Higginbotham, A. Leon, Jr., 1928-1998
- Hoving, Thomas, 1931-2009
- Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio), 1911-1978
- Jordan, Vernon E (Vernon Eulion), 1935-
- Kennedy, Robert F., 1925-1968
- King, Coretta Scott, 1927-2006
- Koch, Ed, 1924-2013
- Lindsay, John V. (John Vliet)
- McCall, H. Carl
- Morrison, Toni
- Motley, Constance Baker, 1921-2005
- O'Neal, Frederick, 1905-1992
- Osofsky, Gilbert, 1935-1974

- Powell, Adam Clayton, Jr., 1908-1972
- Randolph, A. Philip (Asa Philip), 1889-1979
- Robinson, Jackie, 1919-1972
- Rockefeller, Laurance Spelman
- Rockefeller, Nelson A. (Nelson Aldrich), 1908-1979
- Runcie, Robert A. K (Robert Alexander Kennedy), 1921-2000
- Rustin, Bayard, 1912-1987
- Schuyler, George S (George Samuel), 1895-1977
- Sutton, Percy E
- Tutu, Desmond
- Van Vechten, Carl, 1880-1964
- Watts, Andre
- Carver Federal Savings
- Columbia University
- Community Service Council of Greater Harlem
- Episcopal Church. National Council
- General Theological Seminary (New York, N.Y.)
- Knights of Pythias. Grand Lodge of New York
- Saint Augustine's College (Raleigh, N.C.)
- St. Philip's Church (Harlem, New York, N.Y.)
- Union Theological Seminary (New York, N.Y.)

## **Collection Inventory**

<b>,</b>		
Title/Description	Instances	
Family records and genealogy	box 1	folder 1
Copies of deeds of family property, 1824, 1840	box 1	folder 2
Correspondence with family members	box 1	folder 3
Weston, Milton M. Bible used at his ordination, 1905	box 1	folder 4
Weston, Milton M. Materials relating to his ministry, 1906-1917	box 1	folder 5
Weston, Milton M. Materials relating to his various churches, 1909-1915	box 1	folder 6
Weston, Milton M. Materials relating to Knights of Pythia's, 1947-1957	box 1	folder 7
Weston, Milton M. Newspapers and Magazine Articles	box 1	folder 8
Howe, Robert S. Letter & Newspaper Clippings	box 2	folder 9
Ladd, William Palmer Passports etc.	box 2	folder 10

Final Proposal	box 2	folder 11
Forward Movement Pamphlets	box 2	folder 12
Newspaper Articles	box 2	folder 13

Title/Description	Instances	
M. Moran Weston Biographies & Curriculum Vitae, 1940-1979	box 3	folder 14
M. Moran Weston Biographies & Curriculum Vitae, 1980-	box 3	folder 15
M. Moran Weston Articles on M. Moran Weston, 1971-	box 3	folder 16
Miriam Drake Weston Pamphlets on Father-Child Relationship	box 3	folder 17
M. Moran Weston Family Materials	box 3	folder 18
M. Moran Weston Saint Augustine's Senior College, 1926-28	box 3	folder 19
M. Moran Weston Materials from Retreat at Virginian Theological Seminary, 1983	box 3	folder 20
M. Moran Weston Saint Stephen's College, 1928	box 3	folder 21
Weston, M. Moran Correspondence with his father regarding Columbia College, 1928	box 3	folder 22
Columbia College Official Correspondence, 1928-1941	box 3	folder 23
Columbia College Student Activities, 1929-1930	box 3	folder 24
Columbia College Yearbook, 1930	box 4	folder 25
Columbia College Class of 1930 Alumni Activities, 1978-1993	box 4	folder 26
General Theological Seminary Official correspondence, 1931-1938	box 4	folder 27
General Theological Seminary Official correspondence, 1934-1941	box 4	folder 28
Weston, M. Moran Various student records, 1933-1950	box 4	folder 29
Union Theological Seminary Alumni Activities	box 4	folder 30
Weston, M. Moran Various student materials from divinity schools, 1931-1935	box 4	folder 31
Weston, M. Moran Various student materials from divinity schools, 1931-1935	box 4	folder 32

Weston, M. Moran Various student materials from divinity schools, 1931-1936	box 5	folder 33
Weston, M. Moran Various student materials from Union Theological Seminary, 1949-1950	box 5	folder 34
Columbia University Offical correspondence, 1950	box 5	folder 35
Columbia University Various student materials, 1949	box 5	folder 36
Columbia University Various student materials, 1949-	box 5	folder 37
Columbia University Graduate School student papers, 1949 and 1950	box 5	folder 38
Weston, M. Moran Correspondence relating to his ordination, 1947-1950	box 6	folder 39
Weston, M. Moran Correspondence relating to his ordination as deacon, June 1950	box 6	folder 40
Weston, M. Moran Correspondence relating to his ordination as priest, December 1950	box 6	folder 41
Virginia Theological Seminary Doctor in Divinity Honoris Causa, 1964	box 6	folder 42
Columbia University Doctor of Sacred Theology Honoris Causa, 1969	box 6	folder 43
Weston, M. Moran Various honors and awards, 1977-1988	box 6	folder 44
Fordham University Doctor in Humane Letters Honoris Causa, 1988	box 6	folder 45
Weston, M. Moran Various honors and awards, 1990-1992	box 6	folder 46
Columbia University Citation	box 173	folder 962
Weston, M. Moran Ethopia, 1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 volume (Diary)	box 173	

## Series III: Personal Correspondence

Title/Description	Instances	
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence, [n.d.] and 1929-1982	box 7	folder 47-56
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence, January 1983 - December 1984	box 8	folder 57-63
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence, January 1985 - December 1986	box 9	folder 64-68
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence, 1987 - June 1989	box 10	folder 69-73

Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence, July 1989 - December 1991	box 11	folder 74-79
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence, July 1992 - 1994	box 12	folder 80-83
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence: The Boule Sigma Pi Phi Fraternity, 1976-1992	box 12	folder 84
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence: Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, 1978 and 1979	box 12	folder 85
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence: NAACP-New Rochelle Branch, 1981 and 1982	box 12	folder 86
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence:One Hundred Black Men Inc., 1980-1982	box 12	folder 87
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence:New Rochelle Heights Association, 1961-1990	box 12	folder 88
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence:New Rochelle Heights Racquet and Recreartion Club, 1979-1992	box 12	folder 89
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence:Chief Simeon Adebo	box 12	folder 90
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence:Laura Yergan	box 12	folder 90A
Weston, M. Moran Personal correspondence: Arts related projects including Gallaery M, 1927-	box 12	folder 91
The White House Invitation	box 174	folder 968

## Series IV: National Council of the Protestant Episcopal Church

1	-	
Title/Description	Instances	
Scrapbooks of various activities, 1950-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 volume	box 13	folder 92
Correspondence, 1951-1956	box 13	folder 93
Correspondence, 1957	box 13	folder 94
Reports of the Church on Alcoholism, 1946-1958	box 13	folder 95
Social Relations Workshop Correspondence Papers, etc., 1951	box 173	folder 958
"Episcopalians At Work In The World" <u>Physical Description</u> : Book	box 174	folder 970

Title/Description	Instances	
Publicity brochures	box 14	folder 96
Yearbooks, 1933, 1943	box 14	folder 97
Reverend Shelton Hale Bishop Obituary, 1962	box 14	folder 98
<i>Saint Philip's Families at Worship and Work for 172 Years,</i> ca. 1982	box 14	folder 99
<i>Reaching Out</i> , ca. 1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : Correspondence	box 14	folder 100
<i>Reaching Out</i> , 26 February 1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : T.ms. (darft, photocopy)	box 14	folder 101
<i>Reaching Out</i> , April-August 1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : T.ms. (darft, photocopy)	box 14	folder 102
<i>Reaching Out</i> , May-August 1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : T.ms. (darft, photocopy)	box 15	folder 103
<i>Reaching Out</i> . Editorial comments by John Hewitt, 1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : T.ms. (darft, photocopy)	box 15	folder 104
<i>Reaching Out.</i> Editorial comments by Archibald Murray, 1984	box 15	folder 105 & 106
Physical Description: T.ms. (darft, photocopy)		
<i>Reaching Out: An Epic of the People of Saint Philip's Chruch</i> , ca. 1986	box 15	folder 107
Physical Description: Photocopy		
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1948-1950	box 16	folder 108
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1951, 1952, 1958, 1959	box 16	folder 109
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1960-1962	box 16	folder 110
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1963, 1964	box 16	folder 111
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1965-1967, 1969	box 16	folder 112
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1970-1974, 1976	box 16	folder 113
Vestry minutes and correspondence, 1977-1979	box 17	folder 114
Vestry minutes and announcements, 1980-1982	box 17	folder 115
Vestry. Building Committee, 1948-1959	box 17	folder 116
Vestry. Building Committee, 1960	box 17	folder 117
Vestry. Building Committee, 1961	box 17	folder 118

Vestry. Building Committee, 1962-1964	box 17	folder 119
Vestry. Stewardship Committee, 1961	box 17	folder 120
Vestry. Finance Committee minutes and correspondence, 1978-1981	box 17	folder 121
Vestry. Housing Committee minutes and correspondence, 1981	box 17	folder 122
Sundry Report Sheets and Business Office Receipts, 1977-1979	box 18	folder 123
Financial Statements unaudited and audited, 1959-1969	box 18	folder 124
Financial Statements unaudited and audited, 1970-1976	box 18	folder 125
Financial Statements unaudited and audited, 1977	box 18	folder 126
Financial Statements unaudited and audited, 1978-1979	box 18	folder 127
Financial Statements unaudited and audited, 1980-1982	box 18	folder 128
St. Philip's Federal Credit Union, 1961-1983	box 18	folder 129
Management Report, 1974	box 18	folder 130
Various Blank Forms and Stationery.	box 19	folder 131
Parish staff meeting minutes, 1957-1961	box 19	folder 132
Undated communications.	box 19	folder 133
Cypress Hill Cemetery correspondence, 1916-1982	box 19	folder 134
Business correspondence, 1945-1949	box 19	folder 135
Business correspondence, 1950-1957	box 19	folder 136
St. Philip's planning council, 1955-1957	box 19	folder 137
Business correspondence, 1958	box 19	folder 138
Business correspondence, 1959	box 19	folder 139
Business correspondence, January - February 1960	box 20	folder 140
Business correspondence, March - April 1960	box 20	folder 141
Business correspondence, May - June 1960	box 20	folder 142
Business correspondence, July - September 1960	box 20	folder 143
Business correspondence, October - December 1960	box 20	folder 144
Business correspondence, January - February 1961	box 20	folder 145
Business correspondence, March - April 1961	box 21	folder 146
Business correspondence, May 1961	box 21	folder 147
Business correspondence, June - August 1961	box 21	folder 148

Business correspondence, September - October 1961	box 21	folder 149
Business correspondence, November - December 1961	box 21	folder 150
Business correspondence, January - February 1962	box 22	folder 151
Business correspondence, March - April 1962	box 22	folder 152
Business correspondence, May - June 1962	box 22	folder 153
Business correspondence, July - August 1962	box 22	folder 154
Business correspondence, September - October 1962	box 22	folder 155
Business correspondence, November - December 1962	box 22	folder 156
Business correspondence, January - June 1963	box 23	folder 157
Business correspondence, July - December 1963	box 23	folder 158
Business correspondence, January - December 1964	box 23	folder 159
Business correspondence, January - December 1965	box 23	folder 160
Business correspondence, January - December 1966	box 23	folder 161
Business correspondence, January - August 1967	box 23	folder 162
Business correspondence, September - December 1967	box 23	folder 163
Business correspondence, January - August 1968	box 24	folder 164
Business correspondence, September 1968	box 24	folder 165
Business correspondence, October - December 1968	box 24	folder 166
Business correspondence, January 1969	box 24	folder 167
Business correspondence, February and March 1969	box 24	folder 168
Business correspondence, April - August 1969	box 24	folder 169
Business correspondence relating to the State Office Building, Summer and Fall 1969	box 25	folder 170
Business correspondence, September - December 1969	box 25	folder 171
Business correspondence, 1970	box 25	folder 172
Business correspondence, 1971	box 25	folder 173
Business correspondence, 1972	box 25	folder 174
Business correspondence, 1973	box 26	folder 175
Business correspondence, 1974	box 26	folder 176
Business correspondence, 1975	box 26	folder 177
Business correspondence, January - June 1976	box 26	folder 178
Business correspondence, July - October 1976	box 26	folder 179

Business correspondence, November and December 1976

	box 26	folder 180
Business correspondence, [n.d.] and 1977	box 27	folder 181
Business correspondence, January 1977	box 27	folder 182
Business correspondence, February and March 1977	box 27	folder 183
Business correspondence, April and May 1977	box 27	folder 184
Business correspondence, June - August 1977	box 27	folder 185
Business correspondence, September 1977	box 28	folder 186
Business correspondence, October 1977	box 28	folder 187
Business correspondence, November 1977	box 28	folder 188
Business correspondence relating to Percy Sutton's campaign for Mayor, 1977	box 28	folder 189
Business correspondence, December 1977	box 28	folder 190
Business correspondence, [n.d.] and 1978	box 29	folder 191
Business correspondence, January 1978	box 29	folder 192
Business correspondence, February and March 1978	box 29	folder 193
Business correspondence, April and June 1978	box 29	folder 194
Business correspondence, July and August 1978	box 29	folder 195
Business correspondence, September 1978	box 30	folder 196
Business correspondence, October 1978	box 30	folder 197
Business correspondence, November 1978	box 30	folder 198
Business correspondence, 1-15 December 1978	box 30	folder 199
Business correspondence, 16-31 December 1978	box 30	folder 200
Business correspondence, [n.d.] and 1979	box 31	folder 201
Business correspondence, January 1979	box 31	folder 202
Business correspondence, February 1979	box 31	folder 203
Business correspondence, March 1979	box 31	folder 204
Business correspondence, April and May 1979	box 31	folder 205
United Nations. Special Commission Against Apartheid Correspondence, notes & reports, etc., 22-25 May 1979 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 32	folder 206 & 207
Business correspondence, June 1979	box 32	folder 208
Business correspondence, July 1979	box 32	folder 209
Business correspondence, August 1979	box 32	folder 210

Business correspondence, September 1979	box 33	folder 211
Business correspondence, October 1979	box 33	folder 212
Business correspondence, November-December 1979	box 33	folder 213
Business correspondence Newsletter of the Investor Responsiblity Research Center, June 1979 - March 1982	box 33	folder 214
Business correspondence, Undated 1980	box 34	folder 215
Business correspondence, January - March 1980	box 34	folder 216
Business correspondence, April - June 1980	box 34	folder 217
Business correspondence, July - September 1980	box 34	folder 218
Business correspondence, October 1980	box 34	folder 219
Business correspondence, November 1980	box 35	folder 220
Business correspondence, November 1980	box 35	folder 221
Business correspondence, December 1980	box 35	folder 222
Business correspondence, Undated 1981	box 35	folder 223
Business correspondence, January - April 1981	box 35	folder 224
Business correspondence, May - June 1981	box 36	folder 225
Business correspondence Re: International Sanctions Against South Africa, 20 - 27 May 1981	box 36	folder 226
Business correspondence Re: International Sanctions Against South Africa, 20 - 27 May 1981	box 36	folder 227
Business correspondence, July - October 1981	box 36	folder 228
Business correspondence, November 1981	box 37	folder 229
Business correspondence, December 1981	box 37	folder 230
Business correspondence, Undated 1982	box 37	folder 231
Business correspondence, January 1-15, 1982	box 37	folder 232
Business correspondence, January 16-31, 1982	box 37	folder 233
Business correspondence, February 1982	box 37	folder 234
Business correspondence, March - April 1982	box 38	folder 235
Business correspondence, May - August 1982	box 38	folder 236
Business correspondence, September - Decmber 1982	box 38	folder 237
Business correspondence, 1983 - 1988	box 38	folder 238
Business correspondence Business and Professional Women'n Club, 1960 - 1963	box 38	folder 239
Business correspondence Rev. Allen Hinman, 1976 - 1978	box 38	folder 240

Business correspondence Ms. Nanette Taylor, 1977 - 1978	box 38	folder 241
Business correspondence Rev. Allen Hinman, 1979 - 1981	box 38	folder 242
Press releases, undated drafts and releases, 1950-1959	box 39	folder 243
Press releases, 1960-1969	box 39	folder 244
Press releases, 1970-1980	box 39	folder 245
Church Newsletters, 1950-1969	box 39	folder 246
Church Newsletters, 1974-1985	box 39	folder 247
Annual Fellowship Day and Annual Fellowship Dinners and Luncheons, 1932 and 1960-1969	box 40	folder 248
Annual Fellowship Luncheons, 1970-1974	box 40	folder 249
Annual Fellowship Luncheon, 1975	box 40	folder 250
Annual Fellowship Luncheon, 1976	box 40	folder 251
Annual Fellowship Luncheon, 1977	box 41	folder 252
Annual Fellowship Luncheons, 1978 and 1979	box 41	folder 253
Annual Fellowship Luncheons, 1980 and 1981	box 41	folder 254
Annual Fellowship Luncheons, 1982 and 1983	box 41	folder 255
Luncheon programs from other churches, 1975	box 41	folder 256
Procedures for special religious services miscellaneous.	box 42	folder 257
Procedures for special religious services Eucharist.	box 42	folder 258
Procedures for special religious services Confirmation.	box 42	folder 259
Procedures for special religious services Marriage.	box 42	folder 260
Procedures for special religious services Funeral.	box 42	folder 261
Procedures for special religious services - Memorial.	box 42	folder 262
Procedures for special religious services - Corporate Communion for College Students.	box 42	folder 263
Procedures for special religious services - Institution of Priests.	box 42	folder 264
Installation of Warden and Vestry.	box 42	folder 265
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Epiphany.	box 42	folder 266
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Candlemas.	box 42	folder 267
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Lent.	box 42	folder 268
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Palm Sunday.	box 42	folder 269
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Easter.	box 42	folder 270

Procedures for Special Religious Services - Whitsunday (Pentecost).	box 42	folder 271
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Catronal Festival.	box 42	folder 272
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Homecoming Sunday.	box 42	folder 273
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Thanksgiving.	box 42	folder 274
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Annual Candlelight Service.	box 42	folder 275
Procedures for Special Religious Services - Christmas.	box 42	folder 276
Schedules for Officiating at Services.	box 42	folder 277
Schedules for Acolytes.	box 42	folder 278
Attendance Reords at Services.	box 42	folder 278A
Services by Visiting Ministers.	box 42	folder 279
Music for Church Services.	box 42	folder 280
Concerts, 1956 - 1974	box 42	folder 281
Concerts, 1975 -	box 42	folder 282
Pastoral Concerns, 1953 - 1960	box 43	folder 283
Pastoral Concerns, 1961 - 1969	box 43	folder 284
Pastoral Concerns, 1970 - 1976	box 43	folder 285
Pastoral Concerns - Church Guestbook, 1970 - 1975	box 43	folder 286
Pastoral Concerns, 1977	box 43	folder 287
Pastoral Concerns, 1980 - 1982	box 44	folder 289
Pastoral Concerns, 1983 - 1990	box 44	folder 290
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, 1960, A - H	box 44	folder 291
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, 1960, I - Z	box 44	folder 292
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, 1961, S - Z	box 44	folder 293
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, 1961, A - R	box 44	folder 294
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, 1962, T - Z	box 45	folder 295
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, Early 1960s	box 45	folder 296
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, Early 1960s	box 45	folder 297

Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, Early 1960s	box 45	folder 298
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, Early 1960s	box 46	folder 300
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, 1981	box 46	folder 301
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, [v.d.]	box 46	folder 302
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, [v.d.]	box 46	folder 303
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Correspondence, [v.d.]	box 46	folder 304
Pastoral Concerns - Condolence Letters, 1973 - 1975	box 47	folder 306
Pastoral Concerns - Parishoners' Thank-You Notes, Late 1970s	box 47	folder 307
Pastoral Concerns - Letters of Transfer Into Saint Philips, 1957 - 1961	box 47	folder 308
Pastoral Concerns - Letters of Transfer Into Saint Philips Pending, 1959 - 1961	box 47	folder 309
Pastoral Concerns - Letters of Transfer Out of Saint Philips, 1957 - 1961	box 47	folder 310
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1949 - 1956	box 48	folder 311
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1957 - 1958	box 48	folder 312
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1959 - 1960	box 48	folder 313
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1961	box 48	folder 314
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1962	box 48	folder 315
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1963 - 1964	box 49	folder 316
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1964-1966	box 49	folder 317
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1967 - 1968	box 49	folder 318
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1969	box 49	folder 319
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1970	box 49	folder 320
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1971	box 50	folder 321
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1973	box 50	folder 322
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1972	box 50	folder 323
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1974	box 50	folder 324
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1975	box 50	folder 325
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1976	box 51	folder 326
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1977	box 51	folder 327

Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1978

	box 51	folder 328
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1979	box 51	folder 329
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1980	box 52	folder 330
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1981	box 52	folder 331
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1982	box 52	folder 332
Church Bulletins and Announcements, 1985 - 1988	box 52	folder 333
MAS Breakfast Group, 1980 - 1981	box 53	folder 334
Breakfast Group, 1977 - 1989	box 53	folder 335
Breakfast Group, 1990 - 1992	box 53	folder 336
Breakfast Group, 1993 - 1995	box 53	folder 337
Materials from Other Churches, 1932 - 1984	box 53	folder 338
Shelton Hale Bishop Personal Papers and Correspondence	box 169	
Saint Philip's Church Marraiges - Confidential	box 172	folder 948
Private Letters from Parishioners	box 172	folder 949
Confidential Papers re: Reginald Davis	box 172	folder 950
Confidential - Parish Business & Letters from Parishioners	box 172	folder 951
Letters from Parishioners, 1950-1973	box 172	folder 952
Saint Philip's Church Leaflets, 1982 - 1984	box 173	folder 954
State of New York Correspondence Papers etc.	box 173	folder 955
Saint Philip's Church Miscellaneous Papers	box 173	folder 960
Various Church Papers	box 173	folder 961
Saint Philip's Church Miscellaneous Papers	box 174	folder 963
Saint Philip's Church Breakfast Group Papers	box 174	folder 965
Saint Philip's Church Miscellaneous Correspondence	box 174	folder 966
Saint Philip's Church Badges for Various Church Organizations	box 174	folder 969
Cuttington College and Divinity School Correspondence, Monrovia, Liberia	box 174	folder 971
Physical Description: Book		

Series VI: Community Service C	ouncil of Greater Harlem
Title/Description	Instances
	Dage 25

Blank Forms.bxx 54folder 339Board of Directors - Minutes, 1961 - 1962, 1967bxx 54folder 340Board of Directors - Minutes, 1969bxx 54folder 342Board of Directors - Minutes, 1969bxx 54folder 343Board of Directors - Minutes, 1960 - 1969bxx 54folder 343Financial Statements, 1960 - 1969bxx 54folder 344Financial Statements, 1971 - 1979bxx 54folder 344Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957bxx 55folder 344Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961bxx 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962bxx 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962bxx 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972bxx 55folder 352Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972bxx 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1961bxx 56folder 352Business Correspondence, Juny - June 1977bx5 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976bx5 56folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1977bx5 76folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1978bx5 77folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1978bx5 77folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1979bx5 76folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1978bx5 77folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1978bx5 77folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1979b	1 1		
Board of Directors - Minutes, 1968box 54folder 341Board of Directors - Minutes, 1969box 54folder 342Board of Directors - Minutes and Correspondence, 1973 -box 54folder 3431978box 54folder 344Financial Statements, 1960 - 1969box 54folder 344Financial Statements, 1977 - 1979box 55folder 344Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981box 55folder 347Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - December 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 366Business Correspondence, July - 19197box 56folder 351Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 362Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, April - July 1979b	Blank Forms.	box 54	folder 339
Board of Directors - Minutes, 1969box 54folder 342Board of Directors - Minutes and Correspondence, 1973 - 1978box 54folder 343Financial Statements, 1960 - 1969box 54folder 344Financial Statements, 1971 - 1979box 55folder 345Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981box 55folder 347Business Correspondence, - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 352Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 57folder 355Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, July - 100000000000000000000000000000000000	Board of Directors - Minutes, 1961 -1962, 1967	box 54	folder 340
Board of Directors - Minutes and Correspondence, 1973 -box 54folder 343Financial Statements, 1960 - 1969box 54folder 344Financial Statements, 1971 - 1979box 55folder 345Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981box 55folder 347Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 57folder 355Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 362Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58 <t< td=""><td>Board of Directors - Minutes, 1968</td><td>box 54</td><td>folder 341</td></t<>	Board of Directors - Minutes, 1968	box 54	folder 341
1978Financial Statements, 1960 - 1969box 54folder 344Financial Statements, 1971 - 1979box 55folder 345Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981box 55folder 346Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 347Business Correspondence, 1967 - 1961box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 350Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58	Board of Directors - Minutes, 1969	box 54	folder 342
Financial Statements, 1971 - 1979box 54folder 345Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981box 55folder 346Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 347Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 361Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364 </td <td></td> <td>box 54</td> <td>folder 343</td>		box 54	folder 343
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981box 55folder 346Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 347Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 350Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 361Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58	Financial Statements, 1960 - 1969	box 54	folder 344
Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957box 55folder 347Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 350Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 356Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1985box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1985	Financial Statements, 1971 - 1979	box 54	folder 345
Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961box 55folder 348Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 350Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 356Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1985box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1985box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1985box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1985box 58folder 366<	Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977 - 1981	box 55	folder 346
Business Correspondence, 1962box 55folder 349Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 350Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence - Assurance Dinner, 1957	box 55	folder 347
Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969box 55folder 350Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1978box 58folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, 1957 - 1961	box 55	folder 348
Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972box 55folder 351Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1978box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, August - December 1979box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, 1962	box 55	folder 349
Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974box 56folder 352Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, January - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, November - December 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - December 1978box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, 1968 - 1969	box 55	folder 350
Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976box 56folder 353Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, Isanuary - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1972	box 55	folder 351
Business Correspondence, January - June 1977box 56folder 354Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, November - December 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1978box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, 1973 - 1974	box 56	folder 352
Business Correspondence, July - December 1977box 56folder 355Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, November - December 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1979box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, 1975 - 1976	box 56	folder 353
Business Correspondence, January - June 1978box 57folder 356Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, November - December 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, January - June 1977	box 56	folder 354
Business Correspondence, July - October 1978box 57folder 357Business Correspondence, November - December 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1970box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 367	Business Correspondence, July - December 1977	box 56	folder 355
Business Correspondence, November - December 1978box 57folder 358Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, January - June 1978	box 57	folder 356
Business Correspondence, January - March 1979box 57folder 359Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, July - October 1978	box 57	folder 357
Business Correspondence, April - July 1979box 57folder 360Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, November - December 1978	box 57	folder 358
Business Correspondence, September - December 1979box 57folder 361Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, January - March 1979	box 57	folder 359
Business Correspondence, January - June 1980box 58folder 362Business Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, April - July 1979	box 57	folder 360
Rusiness Correspondence, August - December 1980box 58folder 363Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, September - December 1979	box 57	folder 361
Business Correspondence, January - September 1981box 58folder 364Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, January - June 1980	box 58	folder 362
Business Correspondence, October - December 1981box 58folder 365Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, August - December 1980	box 58	folder 363
Business Correspondence, 1982box 58folder 366Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, January - September 1981	box 58	folder 364
Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985box 59folder 367Business Correspondence, 1985box 59folder 368	Business Correspondence, October - December 1981	box 58	folder 365
Business Correspondence, 1985 box 59 folder 368	Business Correspondence, 1982	box 58	folder 366
	Business Correspondence, 1983 - 1985	box 59	folder 367
Business Correspondence, 1986 - 1989 box 59 folder 369	Business Correspondence, 1985	box 59	folder 368
	Business Correspondence, 1986 - 1989	box 59	folder 369

Materials Related to Harlem Youth Opportunities Unlimited Inc. (HARYOU), 1964 - 1966	box 59	folder 370
Fund-Raising Materials, Mid to Late 1960s.	box 60	folder 371
Fund-Raising Proposals From Other Organizations.	box 60	folder 372
St. Philip's Community Center Blank Stationery and Forms.	box 60	folder 373
St. Philip's Community Center Business Correspondence, 1954 - 1961	box 60	folder 374
St. Philip's Community Center Business Correspondence, 1962 - 1969	box 60	folder 375
St. Philip's Community Center Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1974	box 60	folder 376
St. Philip's Community Center Business Correspondence, 1975-1985	box 61	folder 377
St. Philip's Community Center Correspondence with vendors A-N	box 61	folder 378
St. Philip's Community Center Correspondence with vendors O-Z	box 61	folder 379
St. Philip's Community Center Construction of new building, 1964-1968	box 61	folder 380
St. Philip's Other H.A.L.F. Business correspondence, 1976 and 1977	box 62	folder 381a
St. Philip's Other H.A.L.F. Business correspondence, January - June 1978	box 62	folder 382
St. Philip's Other H.A.L.F. Business correspondence, July - December 1978	box 62	folder 383
St. Philip's Other H.A.L.F. Business correspondence, 1979-1980	box 62	folder 384
St. Philip's In-School Out-Of-School programs, 1979-1981	box 62	folder 385
St. Philip's Summer Youth programs, 1979-1981	box 62	folder 386
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center Stationary (blank)	box 63	folder 387
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center Financial statements, 1974 and 1975	box 63	folder 388
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Board of Directors Minutes and communications, 1973 and 1974	box 63	folder 389
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Business correspondence, 1970-1972	box 63	folder 390
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Business correspondence, 1973-1976	box 63	folder 391

Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Business correspondence, 1977	box 63	folder 392
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Business correspondence, 1978	box 63	folder 393
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Business correspondence, 1979 and 1980	box 63	folder 394
Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child Developement Center. Business correspondence, 1981-1985	box 63	folder 395

## Series VII: Housing

Series vii, nousing		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence related to general housing issues, 1933-1979	box 64	folder 396
Correspondence related to general housing issues, 1981-1985	box 64	folder 397
Correspondence related to general housing issues, 1986-1988	box 64	folder 398
Correspondence related to general housing issues, 1987-1996	box 64	folder 399
Correspondence related to unspecified buildings, [v.d.]	box 64	folder 400
135th Street Apartments, 1953-1969	box 65	folder 401
135th Street Apartments, 1971-1975	box 65	folder 402
135th Street Apartments, 1976-1978	box 65	folder 403
135th Street Apartments, August-December 1979	box 65	folder 404
135th Street Apartments, January-July 1979	box 65	folder 405
135th Street Apartments, 1980-1991	box 65	folder 406
St. Philip's Housing Board Meetings, 1978 and 1979	box 66	folder 407
St. Philip's On The Park. Board of Directors Meeting, 1979	box 66	folder 408
St. Philip's On The Park. Financial statements, 1977-1994	box 66	folder 409
St. Philip's On The Park. Developement and construction, 1968-1977	box 66	folder 410
St. Philip's On The Park. Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1990-1994	box 67	folder 414
St. Philip's On The Park II. Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1980	box 67	folder 415

St. Philip's Senior House. Board of Directors Munutes, 1978-1986	box 67	folder 416
St. Philip's Senior House Financial statements, 1978-1990	box 67	folder 417
St. Philip's Senior House Correspondence, memos., etc., [n.d.] and 1969-1979	box 67	folder 418 & 419
Physical Description: 2 folders		
St. Philip's Senior House General correspondence, 1980-1989	box 68	folder 420 - 424
Physical Description: 5 folders		
St. Philip's Senior House General correspondence, 1990 - 1994	box 69	folder 425 - 428
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Greater Harlem Nursing Home. Board of Directors Minutes, 1986 and 1987	box 70	folder 429
Greater Harlem Nursing Home Correspondence and documents, 1970-1973	box 70	folder 430
Demov, Morris, Levin & Shein Report of Closing. Greater Harlem Nursing Home Company Inc., 1973	box 70	
Physical Description: 1 volume		
Scope and Contents		
[Project No. SNY - 96]		
Greater Harlem Nursing Home Correspondence and documents, 1974-1983	box 70	folder 431-433
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Greater Harlem Nursing Home Correspondence and documents, 1984-1991	box 71	folder 434-438
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Bishop House Correspondence and documents, 1980-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 folders	box 72	folder 439-444
Bishop House Correspondence and documents, 1986-1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 73	folder 444-447
St. Philip's Senior House Report and correspondence	box 74	folder 448
Hirschen & Singer Bishop House. St. Philip's/Harlem Hospital. Final Endorsement, 3 February 1989	box 74	folder 449
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 volume		
Bishop House Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1989-1993	box 74	folder 450-453

Physical Description: 4 folders

<u>riiysicai Description</u> . 4 loideis		
Weston Terrace Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1981-1986	box 75	folder 455-459
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Scope and Contents		
[a.k.a. St. Philips on Convent Avenue; Logan Gardens; Logan Hospital]		
Weston Terrace Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1988 and 1989	box 76	folder 460-462
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Scope and Contents		
[a.k.a. St. Philips on Convent Avenue; Logan Gardens; Logan Hospital]		
Weston Terrace Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1989-1993	box 77	folder 463-469
Physical Description: 7 folders		
Scope and Contents		
[a.k.a. St. Philips on Convent Avenue; Logan Gardens; Logan Hospital]		
Weston House Reports, correspondence, memos., etc. 203 West 13th Street, 1987-1993	box 78	folder 470-473
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Weston House. Transitional Living Center Reports, correspondence, memos., etc. 2262 Adam Clayton Powell, Jr. Blvd., 1990-1993	box 79	folder 474-477
Physical Description: 4 folders		
Weston House. Transitional Living Center Reports, correspondence, memos., etc. 2262 Adam Clayton Powell, Jr. Blvd., 1985-1990	box 80	folder 478-482
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Urban Gardens Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1987-1991	box 81	folder 483-485
Physical Description: 3 folders		
Psychosocial Club Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1991	box 81	folder 486
Weston United Community Renewal, Inc. Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1988-1990	box 82	folder 487-489

Weston United Community Renewal, Inc. Reports, correspondence, memos., etc., 1991-1993	box 83	folder 490-494
Physical Description: 5 folders		
Weston United Community Renewal, Inc. Budgetary and Salary Information	box 171	folder 944
Christian Social Relations Correspondence, Papers etc.	box 173	folder 957
Dr. M. Moran Weston Papers on Housing & Urban Development	box 173	folder 959
Westin United Community Renewal Inc. Correspondence, reports, papers, etc., 1994 - 1996	box 84	folder 495-499
Towers on the Park Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1983-1986	box 85	folder 500-505
Physical Description: 6 folders		
Towers on the Park Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1987-1989	box 86	folder 506-509
Physical Description: 4 folders		
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, 1987-1989	box 87	folder 510
Housing for People, Inc. Correspondence	box 87	folder 511
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1882-1987	box 87	folder 512-516
Physical Description: 5 folders		
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 88	folder 517-520
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	box 89	folder 521-524
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1988 and 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 90	folder 525-529
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1988 and 1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 91	folder 530-536
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, memos., documents, etc., 1990-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 folders	box 92	folder 537-543
National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, accounts, bills, etc., 1989-1993		

### Physical Description: 3 folder

National Association for Affordable Housing, Inc. Correspondence, accounts, bills, etc., 1989-1993

Physical Description: 12 folders	box 93	folder
		544-555

itle/Description	Instances	
Urban Ventures, Inc. Correspondence, accounts, bills, etc., 1969-1985	box 94	folder 556-563
Physical Description: 8 folders		
Harlem on the Hudson Correspondence, accounts, bills, etc., 1964-1989	box 95	folder 564-574
Physical Description: 11 folders		
Harlem on the Hudson Correspondence, accounts, bills, etc., 971-1973	box 96	folder 575 & 576
aint Nicholas Park Community Council, Inc. orrespondence, accounts, bills, etc., 1967-1971	box 96	folder 577
Jrban Associates Clippings, 1969	box 96	folder 578
Irban affairs. Prince: 101 Park Ave., 1969	box 96	folder 579
Jrban Associates Clippings, 1969	box 96	folder 580
rban Ventures Accounts, 1971	box 96	folder 581
ousing for People, Inc. RFP [Request for Proposals] for site 135th Street abd St. Nicholas Avenue, 1985	box 96	folder 582
t. Philip's Church St. Nicholas Urban Renewal Area orrespondence memos documents etc., 1966-1979	box 97	folder 583-587
Central Harlem Plaza Corridor Correspondence, memos., lans, exhibits, etc., 1979-1987	box 98	folder 588 & 589
entral Harlem Plaza Corridor Correspondence, memos., lans, exhibits, etc., [New York], 1971-1980	box 99	folder 590-594
Seabury House Papers, 1950	box 173	folder 953

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series IX: Carver Savings And Loans

Title/Description	Instances	
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association Statements, correspondence, clippings, etc., 1970-1989	box 100	folder 595-601

Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association Statements, correspondence, clippings, etc., 1950-1987	box 101	folder 602-607
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, [n.d.] and 1988-1991	box 102	folder 608-612
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, 1992 and 1993	box 103	folder 613-616
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, 1994	box 104	folder 617-619
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, 1993	box 105	folder 620-622
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, 1993	box 106	folder 623-625
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, 1994 and 1995	box 107	folder 626-628
Carver Federal Savings and Loan Association General correspondence, 1995 and 1996	box 108	folder 629-630

### Series X: Boards of Directors and Committees

Title/Description	Instances	
CARE Correspondence, reports, memos., etc., 1982-1992 Physical Description: 4 folders	box 109	folder 631; 634-636
American Red Cros Corerspondence, minutes, etc., 1979	box 109	folder 632
New York State. Board of Public Disclosure Correspondenc and minutes, 1981 and 1982	box 109	folder 633
Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies, Inc. Correspondence, minutes, etc., 1993	box 110	folder 637
New York City Mission Society Correspondence, minutes, etc., 1960 and 1961	box 110	folder 638
CARE Correspondence, minutes, etc., 1985-1990	box 110	folder 639 & 640
Cathedral of St. John the Divine. Board of Trustees Correspondence, reports, statements, etc., 1983 and 1984	box 110	folder 641
Child Adoption Service. Board of Directors Correspondence, 1962	box 110	folder 642
Cildren's Aid Society Correspondence, 1967	box 110	folder 643
Children's Defense Fund Clipping, 1980	box 110	folder 644

Citizen's Committee on the Problems of Alcohol Letter, 12 May 1969	box 110	folder 645
Coalition for Higher Education Letter and statement, 1980	box 110	folder 646
The Association the the Bar of the City of New York. Committee on Grievances Correspondence, etc., 1977-1979	box 110	folder 647
Community Council of Greater New York. Board of Directors Correspondence, etc., 1959-1967	box 110	folder 648
Council for Religion in Public Schools Correspondence, etc., 1961-1967	box 110	folder 649
Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies Letter, 22 March 1966	box 110	folder 650
Foreign Policy Association Correspondence, etc., 1980-1989	box 111	folder 651
Girl Scouts of the United States of America Correspondence, etc., 1959 and 1960	box 111	folder 652
Harlem Neighborhoods Association, Inc. Correspondence, etc., 1959	box 111	folder 653
Harlem Neighborhoods Association, Inc. Correspondence, etc., 1961 and 1962	box 111	folder 654
Harlem Cultural Council Correspondence, etc., 1978	box 111	folder 655
Helath Services Aency Correspondence, etc., 1978	box 111	folder 656
IBOS [Independent Black Opera Singers], Inc. Correspondence, etc., 1980	box 111	folder 657
National Council of the Churches of Christ in the United States of America Correspondence, etc., 1961	box 111	folder 658
Sarah R. Numan Nursing Home Correspondence, etc., 1992	box 112	folder 659
New York City Mission Society. Board of Directors Correspondence, etc., 1962	box 112	folder 660
SUNY. African-American Institute Correspondence, etc., 1986	box 112	folder 661
New York Voluntary Enterprise Commission Correspondence, etc., 1985	box 112	folder 662
Phelps-Stokes Fund Correspondence, etc., 1972-1980	box 112	folder 663-667
Planned Parenthood of New York City Correspondence, leaflets, etc.	box 113	folder 668
The Schomburg Commission (Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture) Correspondence, leaflets, etc.	box 113	folder 669
State Commission for Human Rights, Citizens Committee Correspondence, etc.	box 113	folder 670

Tri-Continental Association Correspondence, etc., 1978	box 113	folder 671
Tri-Continental Association Correspondence, etc., 1979 - 1986	box 113	folder 672
United Way Annual Report, correspondence, etc.	box 113	folder 673
Urban League of Westchester County Annual Fellowship Dinner Programs, Correspondence, etc.	box 113	folder 674
Channel Thirteen Community Advisory Board Meeting Agenda, minutes, correspondence, etc.	box 113	folder 675
Westchester Coalition, Inc. Annual Reports, minutes, calender, etc.	box 113	folder 676
Roy Wilkins Foundation Correspondence, leaflets, etc.	box 113	folder 677
Sovern Investiture Transparencies, 1980	box 114	folder 678
Sovern Investiture Transparencies, 1980	box 114	folder 679
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, 1969 - 1978	box 114	folder 680
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, 1979	box 114	folder 681
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, January - September 1980	box 114	folder 682
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, October - December 1980	box 114	folder 683
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, 1981	box 114	folder 684
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, 1982	box 114	folder 685
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, 1983 - 1986	box 115	folder 686
Columbia University - Board of Trustees Correspondence, 1987 -	box 115	folder 687
Columbia University Events (Other than trustee meetings) leaflets etc., 1976 - 1979	box 115	folder 688
Columbia University. Board of Trustees Newspaper clippings	box 115	folder 689
Columbia University Events (Other than trustee meetings) correspondence leaflets etc., 1980 - 1989	box 115	folder 690
Columbia University. Doctor of Sacred Theology. Honoris Causa, 1969	box 115	folder 691
Columbia Commencement Photos of M. Moran Weston, 1971	box 115	folder 692

Columbia University - Board of Trustees Confidential Papers	box 115	folder 693
Community Service Council Correspondence & Papers	box 116	folder 694
Mount Sinai Medical Center, Inc. Confidential Papers	box 116	folder 695
Mount Sinai Board of Trutees Business Correspondence, 1970 - 1981	box 116	folder 696-699
Mount Sinai Medical Center Business Correspondence, Annual Reports, etc., 1982 - 1992	box 116	folder 700-701
NAACP Legal Defense Fund Correspondence, Papers, Leaflets, etc., 1965 - 1988	box 117	folder 702-706
NAACP Legal Defense Fund Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1989 - 1993	box 118	folder 707-709
Saint Augustine's College. Board of Trustees Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1962 - 1977	box 119	folder 710-713
Saint Augustine's College. Board of Trustees Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1977 - 1980	box 120	folder 714-718
Saint Augustine's College. Board of Trustees Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1981 - 1984	box 121	folder 719-721
Saint Augustine's College. Board of Trustees Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1985-1989	box 122	folder 722-726
Saint Augustine's College. Board of Trustees Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1990-1996	box 123	folder 727-730
Saint Augustine's College. Board of Trustees Correspondence, papers, leaflets, etc., 1985	box 124	folder 731-733
Committee on Grievances of the New York Bar Association Confidential - Correspondence Agenda Papers Minutes etc.	box 171	folder 946
Urban League of Westchester Correspondence Papers etc.	box 173	folder 956

## Series XI: Sermons, Speeches and Invocations

Title/Description	Instances	
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1958-1985	box 125	folder 734-739
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1961 and 1962	box 126	folder 740-742
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1963-1966	box 127	folder 743-747

Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1967-1974

	box 128	folder 747a-754
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1975-1977	box 129	folder 755-759
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1978 and 1979	box 130	folder 760-763
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1980 and 1981	box 131	folder 764-767
Saint Philip's Intercessions, 1968	box 131	folder 768
Saint Philip's Other ministers at St. Philip's, 1962-1971	box 131	folder 769
Saint Philip's Other ministers at St. Philip's, 1977	box 132	folder 770
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1982 & 1983	box 132	folder 771-773
Saint Philip's Sermons and ideas for sermons, 1950-1957	box 133	folder 774-779
Saint Philip's Bulletins, 1957-1980	box 133	folder 780
Saint Philip's Music at the church, 1974-1979	box 133	folder 781
Sermons, Invocations and Speeches, [n.d.] & 1930-1960	box 134	folder 782-786
Sermons, Invocations and Speeches, 1960-1963	box 135	folder 787-792
Sermons, Invocations and Speeches, 1964 and 1965	box 136	folder 793-797
Sermons, Invocations and Speeches, 1965-1980	box 137	folder 798-804
Sermons and speeches by others, [n.d.]	box 137	folder 805
Speeches and invocations, 1977-1987	box 138	folder 806 & 807
Resources for speeches, [n.d.] and 1954	box 139	folder 808-812
Sermon scrapbook, 1953-1955	box 139	folder 813

Series XII: Manuscripts and Publications			
Title/Description	Instances		
Columbia University dissertation proposal, 1952	box 140	folder 814	
Columbia University dissertation chapter IV, 1952	box 140	folder 815	

Correspondence relating to the publication of <i>Social Policy of the Episcopal Church in the Twentieth Century</i> , 1963 and 1964	box 140	folder 816
Social Policy of the Episcopal Church in the Twentieth Century. Copy of original dissertation as well as the published book., [n.d.] and 1964	box 140	
Physical Description: 2 bound volumes		
Columbia senior theses, 1929/30	box 141	folder 817
Weston, Milton M. Writings	box 141	folder 818
Filing guide	box 141	folder 819
West 135th Street affair, 1977	box 141	folder 820
Inner City Scholarship Fund, Inc. Correspondence and manuscript, 1981	box 141	folder 821
The Black Church. UTS textbook or course, 1959	box 141	folder 822
Articles and essays by various authors.	box 141	folder 823-852
Poetry of Protest. Manuscript.	box 142	folder 853
Various published works by Weston.	box 142	folder 854
Letters to the Editor by Weston.	box 142	folder 855
"We Are One." Proposal for the developement of a television series of interviews with Weston.	box 142	folder 856
At the Edge of a New Age: The Age of Man. Manuscript.	box 142	folder 857
Before the Thunder. Manuscript.	box 142	folder 858
Various plans for publications.	box 142	folder 859
Books by Weston.	box 142	folder 860
Africa and the African Diaspora. Manuscript.	box 142	folder 861
Publications by Weston.	box 142	folder 862
Correspondence and manuscripts.	box 142	folder 863
Weston manuscripts.	box 142	folder 864
Newspapers clippings., 1943-1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 volumes	box 143	
"The New Yorker" Magazine Article - "That Was New York - Harlem"	box 174	folder 967

Series	XIII:	Teachin	g
--------	-------	---------	---

Series XIII: Teaching		
Title/Description	Instances	
SUNY Albany General correspondence, [n.d.] and 1968-1973	box 144	folder 865-870
SUNY Albany General correspondence, 1974-1981	box 145	folder 871-874
SUNY Albany Prof. Weston's personal correspondence, 1969-1974	box 146	folder 875 & 876
SUNY Albany Plans for an Environmental Studies Program	box 146	folder 877
Black Academy of Arts and Letters Correspondence, 1972	box 147	folder 878
SUNYA Journal, 1987	box 147	folder 880
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Correspondence, 1969 and 1970	box 147	folder 881-885
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Correspondence relating to the Holte Collection, 1969	box 147	folder 886
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Class notes	box 148	folder 887 & 888
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Syllabi and course materials, 1969-1977	box 148	folder 889-893
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Syllabi and course materials as well as materials from other professors, 1969-1977	box 149	folder 894-901
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Syllabi and course materials on the Black family, 1970-1976	box 150	folder 902-905
State University of New York, Albany Correspondence with Students, 1971 - 1972	box 166	folder 928
State University of New York, Albany Course on Social Problems in Black Community (AAS 333) - Student Papers, Summer 1972	box 166	folder 929
State University of New York, Albany Course on The Black Family (AAS 331) - Student Papers, Fall 1973	box 166	folder 930
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family (AAS 331) - Student Papers, Fall 1974	box 166	folder 931
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family - Student Papers, Spring 1975	box 166	folder 932
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family - Student Papers, Fall 1975	box 166	folder 933
State University of New York, Albany Black Religion, Spring 1976	box 166	folder 934
State University of New York, Albany Student Papers	box 167	folder 935

State University of New York, Albany Course on The Black Religion (AAS 141 AAS 341), Fall 1969	box 167	folder 936
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family - Student Papers, Fall 1970	box 167	folder 937
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family - Student Papers, Spring 1971	box 167	folder 938
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family - Student Papers, Fall 1971	box 167	folder 939
State University of New York, Albany Afro-American Studies 333 - Student Exams, Fall 1971	box 167	folder 940
State University of New York, Albany The Black Family - Student Papers, Spring 1972	box 167	folder 941
State University of New York, Albany Afro-American Studies 333 - Student Papers, Spring 1972	box 167	folder 942
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Graduate programs, [n.d.] and 1969-1971	box 151	folder 906-908
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Black Family Research Project [oral histories]	box 153	folder 914-917
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Black Family Research Project [General Materials including correspondence]	box 152	folder 909
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Family Research Instruments	box 152	folder 910
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Oral History Project [Family Trees etc.]	box 152	folder 911
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Oral Histories	box 152	folder 912
SUNY Albany. African American Studies Department Black Family Research Project. Oral Histories	box 152	folder 913
University of Ife, Nigeria Correspondence, manuscripts, etc., 1977-1979	box 154	folder 918-923
State University of New York, Albany Personal Papers	box 171	folder 943
State University of New York, Albany Confidential - Search For Academic VP	box 171	folder 945
State University of New York, Albany Student Grades and Correspondences	box 172	folder 947

## Series XIV: Cataloged Correspondence

Title/Description	Instances
Abernathy, Ralph To Friend of Freedom, Atlanta, GA, 25 May 1959	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s. (mimeograph)	
Anderson, Marian To M. Moran Weston, Danbury, CT, 15 November 1962	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Astor, Brooke To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 10 April 1992	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Bailey, Pearl To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 19 March 1970	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Davis, Ossie To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, [n.d.]; 6 December 1978 and 24 November 1981	box 155
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.l.s., 2 a.l.s., 1 signed order of service	
Dee, Ruby To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 2 November 1992 and 10 Februray 1993	box 155
Physical Description: 2 a.l.s.	
Delaney, Sadie and Bessie To M. Moran Weston, Mount Vernon, NY, 7 February and 17 March 1961	box 155
Physical Description: 2 a.l.s.	
Dinkins, David N. To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 21 December 1988 and 24 July 1991	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
Edelman, Marian Wright To M. Moran Weston, [n.p.] and Washington, DC, 9 March 1962 - 31 October 1980	box 155
Physical Description: 2 a.l.s., 1 t.l.s.	
Fauset, Arthur H. To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 1 October 1968	box 155
Physical Description: 1 a.l.s.	
Fax, Elton To M. Moran Weston, Long Island City, NY, 13 July 1987	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Franklin, John Hope To M. Moran Weston, Durham, NC, 16 April 1993	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Higginbotham, A. Leon To M. Moran Weston, Philadelphia, PA, 21 April 1992	box 155

Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Hoving, Thomas P. To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 13 September 1968	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s., 2 pages	
Humphrey, Hubert H. To M. Moran Weston, Washington, DC, 11 July 1968	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Jordan, Vernon E. To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 19 October 1977	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.n.s.	
Kennedy, Robert F. To M. Moran Weston, Washington, DC, 22 July 1966 and 19 January 1968	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
King, Coretta Scott To M. Moran Weston, Atlanta, GA, 3 September 1968	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Koch, Edward I To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 5 July 1978 - 9 August 1985	box 155
Physical Description: 4 t.l.s.	
Lindsay, John V. To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 15 September 1966	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
McCall, Carl To M. Moran Weston, New York and Albany, NY, 26 September 1977 and 12 October 1982	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
Mitchell, Lofton To M. Moran Weston, Johnson City, NY, 7 February 1977	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Morrison, Toni To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 17 October 1977	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Motley, Constance Baker To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 11 July 1966	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
O'Neal, Frederick To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 7 February 1989	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Osofsky, Gilbert To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, ca. 9 November 1962	box 155

Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Powell, Adam Clayton To M. Moran Weston, New York & Washington, DC, 2 June 1950 & 18 July 1969	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
Randolph, A. Philip To M. Moran Weston, New York, 29 November 1961 & 8 March 1962	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
Rangel, Charles B. To M. Moran Weston, Washington, DC, 11 March 1992	box 155
Physical Description: 1 a.l.s.	
Robinson, Jackie To M. Moran Weston, New York, 15 May 1961	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Rockefeller, Laurance S. To M. Moran Weston, New York, 5 March 1979	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Rockefeller, Nelson A. To M. Moran Weston, Albany, 15 May 1962 - 18 July 1968	box 155
Physical Description: 3 t.l.s.	
Runcie, Robert To M. Moran Weston, St. Albans, Herts, 9 July 1993	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Rustin, Bayard To M. Moran Weston, New York, 14 April & 4 August 1987	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
Schuyler, George S. To M. Moran Weston, New York, 21 October 1962	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Sutton, Percy To M. Moran Weston, New York, 30 September 1966 and 4 May 1977	box 155
Physical Description: 2 t.l.s.	
Tutu, Desmond To M. Moran Weston, Claremont Cape, South Africa, 9 January 1987	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Van Vechten, Carl To M. Moran Weston, New York, NY, 20 July 1961	box 155
Physical Description: 1 t.l.s.	
Wright, Marian E. To M. Moran Weston, Yale, CT, 23 September 1961	box 155

Physical	Description:	1	a.l.s.,	4	pages

Watts, Andre Signed concert program, NC, 1976	box 155		
Miscellaneous correspondence and carbons, [v.p.], [v.d.]	box 155	folder 924	
Physical Description: 23 letters			

#### Series XV: Photographs

Title/Description	Instances
Weston, Nola Jeanne Album of photographs , [n.p.], [n.d.] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 volume	box 156
Photographs of M. Moran Weston St. Philip's Church and notable visitors , New York, [v.d.] <u>Physical Description</u> : ca. 300 photographs	box 157
Photographs of M. Moran Weston St. Philip's Church and notable visitors , New York	box 158
Photographs of Annual Fellowship Luncheons; 135th Street Houses; Upper Manhattan Day Care and Child delelopement Center; Community Youth Center; Miscellaneous people, New York, [v.d.]	box 159
Physical Description: ca. 150 photographs	

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series XVI: Film, Audiotapes and Audiocassettes

#### Scope and Contents

This series contains primarily audio recordings. These are primarily of sermons preached by Weston at church services at St. Philip's Church, and may also include the hymn sung at the service. There are some recordings of other preachers and celebrants at the church, as well as speeches, drafts, and other activities.

#### Arrangement

Items in the series are listed chronologically. Undated items are listed at the end of the series.

#### Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

If you would like to use audiovisual materials in this series, please contact the library in advance of your visit to discuss access options.

#### Conditions Governing Access:

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

Some unique time-based media items have been reformatted and are available onsite via links in the container list. Commercial materials are not routinely digitized. Email rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Title/Description	Instances	
St. Philip's Church Programs of Service, 1965-1966	box 160	folder 925
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Scope and Contents		
These are programs for the church services. These include annotations on what was recorded from the service and where it was located on the recording. Many recordings include both the sermon and the hymn.		
St. Philip's Church Programs of Service, 1967-1970 January 4	box 160	folder 927
Physical Description: 1 folders		
Scope and Contents		
These are programs for the church services. These include annotations on what was recorded from the service and where it was located on the recording. Many recordings include both the sermon and the hymn.		
[Church Services], 1963 March 24	box 162	
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")		
Physical Description: 7" reel		
Scope and Contents		
On the same reel as: 1963 March 25 and 31, below. Fr. Weston - Humility; Side 1: 1 1/4 3/25/63 - Wed Night Lent Service Be. [m_?]; Side 2: 3/31/63 9am Service Sermon: Fr. Harrison Celebrant: Fr. Weston; Side 1: 3/24/63 9am Sermon: Fr. Young Celebrant: Fr. Weston; Side 2: [3/24/63?] 11am Service Sermon Fr. Weston		
[Church Services], 1963 March 25	box 162	
Physical Description: 7" reel		
Scope and Contents		
On the same reel as: 1963 March 24, above, and 1963 March 31, below. Fr. Weston - Humility; Side 1: 1 1/4 3/25/63 - Wed Night Lent Service Be. [m_?]; Side 2: 3/31/63 9am Service Sermon: Fr. Harrison Celebrant: Fr. Weston; Side 1: 3/24/63 9am Sermon:		

#### Fr. Young Celebrant: Fr. Weston; Side 2: [3/24/63?] 11am Service Sermon Fr. Weston

[Church Services], 1963 March 31	box 162
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On the same reel as: 1963 March 24 and 25, above. Fr. Weston - Humility; Side 1: 1 1/4 3/25/63 - Wed Night Lent Service Be. [m_?]; Side 2: 3/31/63 9am Service Sermon: Fr. Harrison Celebrant: Fr. Weston; Side 1: 3/24/63 9am Sermon: Fr. Young Celebrant: Fr. Weston; Side 2: [3/24/63?] 11am Service Sermon Fr. Weston	
[Church Service ], 1963 September 22	box 162
Digital Object: Church Service	
Scope and Contents	
Guest preacher Daniel Corrigan. Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels and related programs are on file in Box 162.	
Sermons, 1963 October 13	box 160
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On the same reel as 1963? December 8, below. 1-4 Fr. Weston's Sermon 11am 10/13/63 Begins at 98 feet; 2-3 12/8 11am Sermon 823"	
Sermons, 1963? October 16	box 160
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	
Physical Description: 5" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On same reel as: 1963? October 23 and 1965 May 23, below. Side 1: 1963 Oct. 16 426 ft 28:40; Side 2: Oct. 23rd; Side 3: May 23, 1965 Start at 435 ft. 27:00. Sermons start after hymns.	
Sermons, 1963? October 23	box 160
Physical Description: 5" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On same reel as: 1963? October 16, above, and 1965 May 23, below. Side 1: 1963 Oct. 16 426 ft 28:40;	

# Side 2: Oct. 23rd; Side 3: May 23, 1965 Start at 435 ft. 27:00. Sermons start after hymns.

Sermons, 1963? December 8	box 160
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On the same reel as 1963 October 13, above. 1-4 Fr. Weston's Sermon 11am 10/13/63 Begins at 98 feet; 2-3 12/8 11am Sermon 823"	
[Church Service], 1964 January 5	box 164
Digital Object: Church Service	
Scope and Contents	
1/5/64 Sermon: Motto for New Year. Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels and related programs are on file in Box 164.	
[Church Service ], 1964 February 23	box 162
Digital Object: Church Service	
Scope and Contents	
Guest preacher Father Jacobs of Saint Augustine's Episcopal Church in Brooklyn. Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels are on file in Box 162.	
St. Philip's ChurchEaster, 1964 [March 29]	box 162
Physical Description: 1 film reels (16mm)	
Physical Description: 7" reel, Kodachrome II, 400 feet	
Sermons, 1965 May 23	box 160
Physical Description: 5" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On same reel as: 1963? October 16 and 23, above. Side 1: 1963 Oct. 16 426 ft 28:40; Side 2: Oct. 23rd; Side 3: May 23, 1965 Start at 435 ft. 27:00. Sermons start after hymns.	
[Church Service ], 1966 December 11	box 162
Digital Object: Church Service	

Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels and related programs are on file in Box 162.

[Church Services ], 1967 March 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	box 162
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On same reel as: 1967 March 24 and 26, below. Dr. Weston - 1) 3/12/67 - To Heal the Sickness of the World (25 minutes); 2) 3/24/67 - Good Friday (3 hours); 3) 5/21/67 [per order of service, this includes the hymn, and the sermon "Not Only in the Air" by Weston]	
[Church Services ], 1967 March 24	box 162
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On same reel as: 1967 March 12, above, and 1967 March 26, below. Dr. Weston - 1) 3/12/67 - To Heal the Sickness of the World (25 minutes); 2) 3/24/67 - Good Friday (3 hours); 3) 5/21/67 [per order of service, this includes the hymn, and the sermon "Not Only in the Air" by Weston]	
[Church Services ], 1967 March 26	box 162
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
On same reel as: 1967 March 12 and 24, above. Dr. Weston - 1) 3/12/67 - To Heal the Sickness of the World (25 minutes); 2) 3/24/67 - Good Friday (3 hours); 3) 5/21/67 [per order of service, this includes the hymn, and the sermon "Not Only in the Air" by Weston]	
Groundbreaking, St. Philip's Church Community Center, 1967 May 27	box 162
Digital Object: Groundbreaking, St. Philip's Church Community Center	
Scope and Contents	
Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels and related programs are on file in Box 162.	

Phy	vsical	Description:	1	open	reel	audiotapes	(1/4")

Physical Description: 7" reel

#### **Scope and Contents**

On same reel as: 1963 May 1, below. Track 1: Easter; Track 2: Good Friday Meditations by Dr. Weston April 12, 1968 (3 hours); Track 4: Dr. Weston 5/1/1968 (35 minutes)

[Church Services], 1968 April 14 Physical Description: 7" reel

#### **Scope and Contents**

On same reel as: 1963 April 12, above, and 1968 May 1, below. Track 1: Easter; Track 2: Good Friday Meditations by Dr. Weston April 12, 1968 (3 hours); Track 4: Dr. Weston 5/1/1968 (35 minutes)

[Church Services], 1968 May 1

box 162

box 164

box 164

box 163A

box 162

Physical Description: 7" reel

#### **Scope and Contents**

On same reel as: 1963 April 12, above. Track 1: Easter; Track 2: Good Friday Meditations by Dr. Weston April 12, 1968 (3 hours); Track 4: Dr. Weston 5/1/1968 (35 minutes)

Adelynrood - Address - MMW, 1968

Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Physical Description: 7" reel

Adelynrood 1968 - Dialogue, 1968 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")

Physical Description: 7" reel

[Conference / Speech?], 1969 October 16

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

#### **Scope and Contents**

On same audiocasette as: 1969 October 23, below. Side A: 10/16/69 BR Albany; Side B: Black Family 10/23

[Conference / Speech?], 1969 October 23

box 163A

On same audiocasette as: 1969 October 16, above. Side A: 10/16/69 BR Albany; Side B: Black Family 10/23

	• • • •
Easter 1971 6am, 1971	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1974 February 2	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1979 December 24, below. Side 1: 2/3/74; Side 2: 12/24/79 Midnight Mass For the Score [looks to be a name - label is hard to read]	
SPC Concert, 1974 March 3	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
GMM, 1974 March 10	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: QMM 3/10/74; Side 2: Audley Moore - QMM 3/10/74	
Chorus Performance and Luncheon, 1974 October 26	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 10/26/74 All City Chorus, J. Motley, cond.; Side 2: 10/26/74 Dr. G. Toote Luncheon	
[Church Service], 1976 April 5	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/5/76 Meditation I (transcribed by JBB) (Renewal)	
[Church Services?], 1976 May 16	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Scope and Contents	
Side A: 5/16/76 Easter IV - 11am; Side B: First 10 m = Gregory + Drums. 1976.	
[Church Service], 1976 October 3	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1976 October 5, below. Side 1: SPC 10/3/76; Side 2: Fowly R, R B Robinson	
Interview: R Fowly, R B Robinson, 1976 October 5	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1976 October 3, above. Side 1: SPC 10/3/76; Side 2: Fowly R, R B Robinson	
[Church Services], 1976 December 12	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1976 December 19, below. Side 1: 12/12/76 11am; Side 2: 12/19/76 11am	
[Church Services], 1976 December 19	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1976 December 12, above. Side 1: 12/12/76 11am; Side 2: 12/19/76 11am	
[Church Services], 1977 March 13	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1977 March 20, below. Side 1: 3/13/77 SPC 11am; Side 2: 3/20/77 SPC 4th Lent - You are What You See	
[Church Services], 1977 March 20	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1977 March 13, above. Side 1: 3/13/77 SPC 11am; Side 2: 3/20/77 SPC 4th Lent - You are What You See	
[Church Service?], 1977 March 20	box 163C

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

## **Scope and Contents** 3/20/77 Albert Asbury Edwards box 161 [Church Services], 1977 April 8 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Scope and Contents** On same audiocasette as: 1978 October 29, below. Side 1: Good Friday 3 - 4/8/77; Side 2: 10/29/78 11am Bp Festo Kivengere of Uganda box 163 [Sermons / Speeches], 1977 May 9 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes Tribute to MMW, 1977 May 9 box 163 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes [Church Service?], 1977 June 2 box 163C Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Scope and Contents** 6/2/77 A.A. [Albert Asbury?] Edwards box 161 [Church Services], 1977 June 12 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Scope and Contents** 3) 6-12-77 [Church Services], 1977 June 21 box 161 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Scope and Contents** 6/21/77 Jac J Jackson - Side#3 box 161 [Sermons / Speeches], 1977 June 22 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Scope and Contents** UBE M. M. Weston Bl Churches and Eco Development box 161 [Sermons / Speeches], 1977 September 25 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes **Scope and Contents B** Lockhart

box 161

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Urban Voices Bill McGill, MMW	
[Church Services?], 1977 November 19	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 December 10, below. Side A: 11/18/77 - re Warren Scott; Side 2: 12/10/78 Word of Hope	
[Church Service], 1977 December 11	box 163B
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1 - 12/11/77 11am 1 + 2 Both sides - whole service; Tape 2 - 12/11/77 #3	
[Church Services], 1978 February 4?	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 February 11, below. SPC	
[Church Services], 1978 February 11	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 February 4?, above. SPC	
[Church Service], 1978 February 12	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: SPCh. 11am first part is draft, 2nd is actual; Side 2: to be used $2/19$	
[Church Services], 1978 February 26	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 March 12[?], below. Side 1: 2/26/78 11am Look for Alternatives; Side 2: 3/12[?]/78 St. Philip's 11am	
[Church Services], 1978 March 12[?]	box 163C

On same audiocasette as: 1978 February 26, above. Side 1: 2/26/78 11am Look for Alternatives; Side 2: 3/12[?]/78 St. Philip's 11am

Conf[irmation?] Class - Bible, 1978 March 12	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Service], 1978 [March 24]	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Good Friday	
[Church Service], 1978 March 26	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 April 9, below. Side 1: 3/26/78 11am Easter; Side 2: 4/9/78 11am - What Shall I Do 2nd after Easter	
[Church Service], 1978 April 9	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 March 26, above. Side 1: 3/26/78 11am Easter; Side 2: 4/9/78 11am - What Shall I Do 2nd after Easter	
[Church Services], 1978 May 7	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 5/7/78 9am; Side 2: 5/7/78 11am M.M. Weston - What Do I Do w Our Feelings	
[Church Service?], 1978 May 21	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Windows	
[Church Service?], 1978 June 18	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1978 June 25	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 July 2, below. Side 1: 6/25/78; Side 2: 7/2/78 No to Us Alone 11am	
[Church Services], 1978 July 2	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 June 25, above. Side 1: 6/25/78; Side 2: 7/2/78 No to Us Alone 11am	
[Church Service], 1978 July 9	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
7/9/78 Peace of Mind	
Vestry, 1978 September 18	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Interview?], 1978 September 29	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
intv Samuel Blout re family	
[Church Services], 1978 October 8	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 October 15, below. Side 1: 10/8/78 Home Coming; Side 2: 10/15/78	
[Church Services], 1978 October 15	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 October 8, above. Side 1: 10/8/78 Home Coming; Side 2: 10/15/78	
[Sermons / Speeches], 1978 October 18	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
State div for Youth Fund Meet 10/18/78	
Luncheon, 1978 October 21	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Luncheon II, 1978 October 21	box 163B

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

[Church Services], 1978 October 29	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1977 April 8, above. Side 1: Good Friday 3 - 4/8/77; Side 2: 10/29/78 11am Bp Festo Kivengere of Uganda	
[Church Services], 1978 November 19	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 November 26, below. Side 1: 11/19/78; Side 2: 11/26/78	
[Church Services], 1978 November 26	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1978 November 19, above. Side 1: 11/19/78; Side 2: 11/26/78	
[Church Services?], 1978 December 10	box 163B
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1977 November 18, above. Side A: 11/18/77 - re Warren Scott; Side 2: 12/10/78 Word of Hope	
[Church Service?], 1979 January 8	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
1/8/79 (in red), rest of label (in black pen) is difficult to read	
[Church Service], 1979 Feburary 18	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Oral History: Queen Mother Moore, 1979 March 10	box 163A
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	box 163
	box 161
[Church Service?], 1979 March 11	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Duplicate of Queen Mother Moore oral history interview, 1979 March 15	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents	
Sides 3 and 4 - Dupl.	
Duplicate of Queen Mother Moore oral history interview, 1979 March 15	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Sides 5 and 6 - Dupl.	
[Church Service?], 1979 March 18	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1979 circa March 25, below. Side 1: 3/18/79; Side 2: Draft for 3/25/79 11am Celebration	
Draft, 1979, circa March 25	box 163B
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1979 March 18, above. Side 1: 3/18/79; Side 2: Draft for 3/25/79 11am Celebration	
[Church Service], 1979 March 25	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
3/25/79 11am Celebration	
[Church Services?], 1979 April 6	box 163C
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Labels on these tapes difficult to make out; date is clear	
[Church Service], 1979 April 8	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/8/79 Palm Sunday, about 1/2	
[Church Service], 1979 April 15	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Easter Sermon 6am 1979. Item is blank; not digitized.

[Church Service], 1979 April 15	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/15/79 11am Easter 1979	
[Church Service], 1979 [April 15]	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Easter 1979 11am	
[Church Service], 1979 April 22	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Letter to Moran from Nola, 1979 May 2	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1979 June 17	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1979 June 24, below. Side 1: 6/17/79; Side 2: 6/24/79 11am [Illegible]	
[Church Services], 1979 June 24	box 163
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1979 June 17, above. Side 1: 6/17/79; Side 2: 6/24/79 11am [Illegible]	
[Sermons / Speeches], 1979 July 7	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Annual Meeting Rochelle [Hat?] Assn	
Don José Salamanca Café Antonio, 1979 August 2	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1979 December 2	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Side 2: 12/2/79 Guess Who's Coming, Advent I

[Church Service], 1979 December 23	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
12/23/79 CE Harrison Sermon	
[Church Services], 1979 December 23	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1976 May 2, above. Side A: 5/2/76 - Easter II Death; Side B: Mass 12/23/79 incl. announcement of CE Harrison partial retirement.	
[Church Services], 1979 December 24	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1974 February 2, above. Side 1: 2/3/74; Side 2: 12/24/79 Midnight Mass For the Score [looks to be a name - label is hard to read]	
"Somebody's Calling My Name", 1979	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Narration by Wyatt Tee Walker, music by Choir of Canaan Baptist Church of Christ, New York, NY. Commerical recording.	
Anthem - Prayer for Whole State, 1979	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
US News? Bal of intv mn, 1979	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Easter, 197_	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: St. Augustine Commencement Address First Draft 197_, below. Side 1: Easter 197_; Side 2: St. Augustine Commencement Address First Draft 197_	
St. Augustine Commencement Address First Draft, 197_	box 161

On same audiocasette as: Easter 197\_, above. Side 1: Easter 197\_; Side 2: St. Augustine Commencement Address First Draft 197\_

[Church service]	box 161
[Sermons], 1980 January 6	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 January 13, below. Side A: 1/6/80 11am Sermon - Promise, All Those Promises; Side B: 1/13/80: Festival of Lights - You are the Light of the World	
[Sermons], 1980 January 13	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 January 6, above. Side A: 1/6/80 11am Sermon - Promise, All Those Promises; Side B: 1/13/80: Festival of Lights - You are the Light of the World	
[Church Services], 1980? January 20	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 January 27, below. Side 1: 1/27/80 SPC 11am Dr. Weston - Tell the Whole World; Side 2: 1/20/8[0?] Unless God Builds - They Labor in Vain	
[Church Services], 1980 January 27	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980? January 20, above. Side 1: 1/2780 SPC 11am Dr. Weston - Tell the Whole World; Side 2: 1/20/8[0?] Unless God Builds - They Labor in Vain	
[Church Services], 1980 February 10	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 February 24, below. Side 1: 2/10/80 One Thing that Will Get You Nowhere; Side 2: 2/24/80 Lent 1	
[Church Services], 1980 February 17	box 163

On same audiocasette as: 1980 February 10, above. Side 1: 2/10/80 One Thing that Will Get You Nowhere; Side 2: 2/24/80 Lent 1

[Church Services], 1980 February 24	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Continuation of 2/24/80 at St. Philip's [renewal?] of Dr. Weston, Sermon Bp Dennis	
[Church Services], 1980 March 2	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 March 10, below. Side A: 3/2/80 11am; Side B: 3/10/80 Isaiah Lent III	
[Church Services], 1980 March 10	box 163A
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 March 2, above. Side A: 3/2/80 11am; Side B: 3/10/80 Isaiah Lent III	
[Church Service], 1980 March 16	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 March 23, below. Side 1: 3/23/80; Side 2: 3/16/80	
[Church Service], 1980 March 23	box 161
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 March 16, above. Side 1: 3/23/80; Side 2: 3/16/80	
[Church Service], 1980 March 30	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
3/30/80 Palm	
[Church Services / Sermons?], 1980?	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Side 1: 1a Expla of Presence Side 2: 1b Expl of Theme	
[Church Services / Sermons?], 1980?	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 1c New Hook Up; Side 2: 2 New God View	
[Church Services / Sermons?], 1980?	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 3 New Values Side2: 4 New Goals	
[Church Services / Sermons?], 1980?	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 5 New Relationship; Side 2: 6 New Strategy. Item is blank; not digitized.	
[Church Services / Sermons?], 1980 April 4, undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 7 New Standards and Good Friday 4/4/80 Side 2: 8 New Bridge and Good Friday 4/4/80	
[Church Service], 1980 April 6	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/6/80 Easter Day 6am St. Philip's Church, NY	
[Church Service], 1980 April 6	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/6/80 Easter Day 11am St. Philip's Church	
[Church Services], 1980 April 6	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 April 13, below. Side 1: 4/6/80 - SPC Easter II 11am MMV; Side 2: 4/13/80 Easter I SPC II A. Hinman	
[Church Services], 1980 April 13	box 163B
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 April 6, above. Side 1: 4/6/80 - SPC Easter II 11am MMV; Side 2: 4/13/80 Easter I SPC II A. Hinman	
170th Anniversary Service, 1980 May 4	box 161
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
St Ph. Ch 11am. 170th Anniversary [Service?]	
[Church Services], 1980 May 11	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Only contains Weston's brief (~30 sec) intro where he mentions the service/sermon recorded on the tape, but no sermon/service.	
Vestry Conference, 1980 June 7	box 163A
Physical Description: 5 audiocassettes	
[Church Service?], 1980 June 8	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1980 June 22	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: SPC; Side 2: 6/22/80 9am SPC BudgeBd[?]	
[Church Services], 1980 June 29	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 6/29/80 9am Our Nation Truly Free; Side 2: 6/29/80 11am SPC Our Nation Truly Free	
Com-Citywide Celebration 170th Anniversary, 1980 September 21	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
[Church Services], 1980 September 21	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 September 28, below. Side 1: 9/21/80 11am That Justice Be Done SPC; Side 2: 9/28/80 11am To Whom Do You Turn	
[Church Services], 1980 September 28	box 163
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 September 21, above. Side 1: 9/21/80 11am That Justice Be Done SPC; Side 2: 9/28/80 11am To Whom Do You Turn	
Luncheon Children's Fund, 1980 October 18	box 163A
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
[Church Services?], 1980 November 2	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 November 23, below. Side 1: 11/16/80 11am St. Philip's Road Blocks on Roadway; Side 2: 11/23/80 11am St Ph Ch. Marked bad tape on side 2 only.	
[Church Services?], 1980 November 23	box 163
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 November 16, above. Side 1: 11/16/80 11am St. Philip's Road Blocks on Roadway; Side 2: 11/23/80 11am St Ph Ch. Marked bad tape on side 2 only.	
[Church Services], 1980 December 7	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 December 14, below. Side 1: 12/7/80 SPC Angels Bring Good News Advent II; Side 2: 12/14/80 SPC 11am	
[Church Services], 1980 December 14	box 163A

Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 December 7, above. Side 1: 12/7/80 SPC Angels Bring Good News Advent II; Side 2: 12/14/80 SPC 11am	
[Church Service], 1980 December 14 or 24	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Ad[vent?] III	
[Church Service?], 1980 December 24	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Senti Gelesica [Gleska?] Rosebud Reser[vation?], 1980	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1981 January 4	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 February 1, below. Side 1: 1/4/81 St. Philip's 11am MMW; Side 2: 2/1/81 SPC	
[Church Services], 1981 February 1	box 163
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 January 4, above. Side 1: 1/4/81 St. Philip's 11am MMW; Side 2: 2/1/81 SPC	
[Church Service], 1982 February 21	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Last Epiphany SP Church 11am - Road to Greatness	
[Church Services?], 1981 March 15	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 March 12[?], above. Side 1: 3/12[?]/81 Harold Lewis; Side 2: 3/15/81 Harold Lewis	
[Church Service], 1981 March 29	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Scope and Contents		
3/29/81 Bp Rich. Martin - SPC. Lent 4.		
[Church Service?], 1981 April 5	box 163A	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
4/5/81 Carl Hayden. Item is blank; not digitized.		
[Church Service?], 1981 April 5	box 163A	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
Possible duplicate		
[Church Service], 1981 April 12	box 163C	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
4/12/81 Lorentho Wooden / Palm Sunday		
[Church Service], 1981 April 19	box 163A	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
4/19/81 SPC Easter 6 or 9		
[Church Service], 1981 April 19	box 163	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
4/19/81 St. Philip's 11am Easter Day #1		
Easter 11am, 1981 [April 19]	box 163	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
[Church Service], 1981 May 3	box 163A	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
5/3/81 11am SPC Keys to the Kingdom		
170th Anniversary Celebration, Archbishop of Canterbury, 1981 May 10	box 174	folder 964
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes		
[Church Services?], 1981 May 17	box 163	

- Page 66 -

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 August 4, below. Side 2 (8/4/81) is marked as blank	
[Church Service], 1981 June 14	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
6/14/81 SPC 11am Fr. Martin Wash	
[Church Services], 1981 June 21	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 June 28, below. Side 1: 11am SPC Father Day; Side 2: 6/28/81 Things Unseen	
[Church Services], 1981 June 28	box 163
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 June 21, above. Side 1: 11am SPC Father Day; Side 2: 6/28/81 Things Unseen	
[Sermons / Speeches], 1981 June 27	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: A; Side 2: B	
[Church Services], 1981 September 20	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 [month/day unclear], below. Side 1: 9/20/81 SPC 11am; Side 2: 1981 [cross-outs on month/day] 11am[?]	
[Church Services?], 1981 October 25	box 163C
Digital Object: E. Don Taylor / Bishop Martin	
Scope and Contents	
Side A: 3/21/82 - E. Don Taylor; Side B: 10/25/81 Bishop Martin. Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels and related programs are on file in Box 163C.	

There is one cassettes for Bishop Martin on 10/28/81; this has not yet been digitized.

[Church Services], 1981 October 25	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 November 18, below. Side 1: SPC 11/18/81 11am; Side 2: 10/25/81 Bp. Richard B. Martin, guest	
[Church Services], 1981 October 28	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1982 March 21, below. Side A: 10/18/81 11am Dr. Weston Jesus Savior [Rlutme?] Side B: 3/21/82 11am Challenge of the 80s - E. Don Taylor. There are two additional cassettes for E. Don Taylor on 3/21/82; one item is already digitized.	
[Church Service], 1981 November 1	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 November 8, below. Side 1: 11/1/81 SPC 11am From the Cross: New R[oles?] R[elations]?; Side 2: 11/8/81 From the Cross: New Goals for Living SPC	
[Church Service], 1981 November 8	box 163A
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 November 1, above. Side 1: 11/1/81 SPC 11am From the Cross: New R[oles?] R[elations]?; Side 2: 11/8/81 From the Cross: New Goals for Living SPC	
[Sermons], 1981 November 15	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 November 22, below. Side 1: 11/15/81 Bridges Not Bombs SPC 11am; Side 2: 11/22/81 Renewed, Not Burnt Out	
[Church Corrigon] 1001 November 10	hov 1624

[Church Services], 1981 November 18

box 163A

Å	1	
Scope and Contents		
On same audiocasette as: 1981 October 25, above. Side 1: SPC 11/18/81 11am; Side 2: 10/25/81 Bp. Richard B. Martin, guest		
[Sermons], 1981 November 22	box 161	
Scope and Contents		
On same audiocasette as: 1981 November 15, above. Side 1: 11/15/81 Bridges Not Bombs SPC 11am; Side 2: 11/22/81 Renewed, Not Burnt Out		
Harlem H[?] Loach[art?], 1981 November 22	box 161	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
[Church Service], 1981 November 25	box 173	folder 952
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
11/25/81 A. Edwards. Tape is faulty / noisy.		
Thanksgiving Day, 1981 November 26	box 161	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
[Church Service], 1981 November 29	box 161	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
Sunday AdvI SPC 11am		
[Church Service?], 1981 December 2	box 173	folder 952
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
Side 1: 12/2/81 A. Edwards McClenan + Ashbus		
[Church Service], 1981 December 13	box 163	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
12/13/81 11am SP Church Nathan Baxter, preacher		
[Church Service?], 1981 December 24	box 163	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
[Church Services], 1982 January 31	box 163A	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		

Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1982 February 7, below. 1/31/82: 11am SPC MMR; 2/7/82 SPC 11am MMW [?]olby to fear?	
[Church Services], 1982 February 7	box 163A
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1982 January 31, above. 1/31/82: 11am SPC MMR; 2/7/82 SPC 11am MMW [?]olby to fear?	
[Church Services?], 1982 February 14	box 163A
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1980 October 18, above.	
[Church Service?], 1982 February 24	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1982 February 28	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1982 March 12, below. Side 1: 2/28/82 Bp Richard Martin @ SPC 11am Sunday First - Lent; Side 2: 3/12/82 SPCII - Orris Walker Detroit	
[Church Service], 1982 March 3	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
3/3/82 PSC - Wed Eve Lent II Eve Prayer - Jude [Shorter?]	
[Church Services], 1982 March 7	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 3/7/82 Bp Dennis at SPC for confirmation; Side 2: 3/7/82 11am SPC Van S. Bird	
[Church Services], 1982 March 14	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1082 February 28, above	

On same audiocasette as: 1982 February 28, above. Side 1: 2/28/82 Bp Richard Martin @ SPC 11am Sunday First - Lent; Side 2: 3/12/82 SPCII - Orris Walker Detroit

[Church Services?], 1982 March 21	box 163C
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>E. Don Taylor / Bishop Martin</u>	
Scope and Contents	
Side A: 3/21/82 - E. Don Taylor; Side B: 10/25/81 Bishop Martin. Original tape was moldy and not kept in the collection after digitization. Photocopies of the labels and related programs are on file in Box 163C. There are two additional cassettes for E. Don Taylor on 3/21/82; these have not yet been digitized.	
[Church Services], 1982 March 21	box 163C
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1981 October 18, above. Side A: 10/18/81 11am Dr. Weston Jesus Savior [Rlutme?] Side B: 3/21/82 11am Challenge of the 80s - E. Don Taylor. There are two additional cassettes for E. Don Taylor on 3/21/82; one item is already digitized.	
Sermons by the Rev. E. Don Taylor at St. Philip's Church, 1982 March 21	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
In envelope. Side 1: 3/21/82 9am E. Don Taylor, preacher; Side 2: 3/21/82 St. Philip's Church 11am M.M. Weston, celebrant, E. Don Taylor, preacher. There are two additional cassettes for E. Don Taylor on 3/21/82; one item is already digitized.	
[Church Service], March 28 1981 or 1982 Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 163
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: 3/28/81 9am; Side 2: 3/28/82 11am. Name on both sides is the same but not legible: B[] H[], preacher.	
[Church Service], 1982 April 5	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/5/82 Medidation M.M. Weston, Riley SPC 11am - Death Not a Dead End	
[Church Services], 1982 April 7	box 161

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Holy Week Wed. Allen Gospel Choir	
Drafts of Sermon for Easter 1982, 1982 April 7	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
2 drafts	
Piano Notes MMW, 1982 April 8	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Services], 1982 April 18	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1982 May 2, below. 4/18/82 oam SPC - A[llen] Hinman, preacher; 5/2/82 Hinman. Item is blank; not digitized.	
[Church Service], 1982 April 28	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
4/28/82 CL Heyliger	
[Church Services], 1982 May 2	box 163
Scope and Contents	
On same audiocasette as: 1982 April 18, above. 4/18/82 oam SPC - A[llen] Hinman, preacher; 5/2/82 Hinman. Item is blank; not digitized.	
[Church Service], 1982 May 2	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
5/2/82 11am SPC M.M. Weston	
Church Service, 1982 August 15	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Aug 15 82 St. Philip's Church 11am Service	
[Church Service?], 1982 October 18	box 163A

## Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

#### Scope and Contents

Item is blank; not digitized.

Act I, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Act II, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Act III, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Act IV, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Act V, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Act VI, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Act VII, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
gF2a, undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
gf3a, undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
gF4a, undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
gf5a Good Friday last [lost?] med, undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Music Clearance, Miss Norma Robinson, #31562 "Lindsay at St. Phillip's Church Luncheon", undated	box 160
Physical Description: 1 film reels (16mm)	
Scope and Contents	
This is in a CBS News film cannister. "[8]?" [wind?] color optical composite print.	
Sermons, October 30, September 6, June 6 [no years] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	box 160
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5" reel	
<u></u>	

Oct. 30 Side 1 11am; Sept 6th Side 2 11am; June 6th Route #4 - The Road Called Justice

Sermons, undated	box 160
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	box 100
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1A (track 1) - Monday - Never Again Without God; Side 2A (Track 4) - Tuesday - The World In Agony of/and Renewal; Side 1B (Track 3) - Wednesday - None to Himself Alone; Side 2B (Track 2) - Thursday - No Time to Sleep. Speed 3 3/4.	
3?, undated	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Sermons / Speeches], undated	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: C; Side 2: D	
Anniversary Tape, undated	box 162
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	
Physical Description: 7" reel	
[Sermons / Speeches], undated	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1: E; Side 2: F	
Used 3, undated	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Prologue, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Service], undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Good Friday	
#6, undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Item is blank; not digitized.

<u> </u>	1 1/00
#5 / 6, undated	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church Service], undated	box 164
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	
Physical Description: 7" reel	
Scope and Contents	
Dr. Weston Sermons on track 1-3-4, on track 1 musical event of June 15-6	
Unlabeled, undated	box 161
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
Unlabeled, undated	box 163
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Items are blank; not digitized.	
Unlabeled, undated	box 163
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
Unlabeled, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
Unlabeled, undated	box 163A
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
Unlabeled (Black Cassette), undated	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Unlabeled (Black Cassette), undated	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	box 163B
Unlabeled (Black Cassette), undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 163B
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
St. Philip's church service, undated	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Unlabeled (Blue Cassette), undated	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
Unlabeled (Blue Cassette), undated	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Item is blank; not digitized.	
Short clip from Weston sermon, undated	box 163C
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
[Church service], 1967 December 3	box 164
Physical Description: 1 open reel audiotapes (1/4")	
Physical Description: 7" reel	
[Church service], 1967 December 12	box 164
[Church service], 1968 February 4	box 164
[Church service], 1967 November 19	box 164
[Church service]	box 164
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Tape has multple dates and titles written on it. Dates include 8/23/73; 10/24; 11/20; 3/26/71. Titles include: Black Relig[ion], To play back piano; BF	
[Church service]	box 164
<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents	
Series XVII: Miscellaneous	
Title/Description	Instances

Currency and coins of United States Nigeria and Canada

Physical Description: 3 bills, 8 coins	box 166	folder 134A
Resumes, memoranda, letters re. staff., personnel matters	box 170	

Series XVIII: Books	
Title/Description	Instances
Printed Material	box 165
Physical Description: 3 Books	

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series XIX: Damaged Files

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains files which were damaged by water and mould. They have been treated and stabilized.

Title/Description	Instances	
1950 Misson	box 175	folder 965
Address to the Diocese of Pennsylvania, 1953	box 175	folder 966
Advent Sunday Sermon, 1954	box 175	folder 967
Correspondence, 1952 & 1953	box 175	folder 968
"Creating a Fit Community for the Children We Care For", 1952 & 1953	box 175	folder 969
E.C. News Editorials	box 175	folder 970
Field Trip Reports, 1956	box 175	folder 971
"Forgiveness"	box 175	folder 972
Girls' Conference, 1955	box 175	folder 973
"New Occasions Teach Nes Duties"	box 175	folder 974
"One World In Christ", 1956	box 175	folder 975
Physical Description: Sermon		
Parish Programs	box 175	folder 976
Physical Description: 2 folders		
Possible Articles by M.M.W.	box 176	folder 977

Reference Material for Sermons and Speeches

#### M. Moran Weston papers 4077412

Physical Description: 4 folders	box 176	folder 978 - 981
Sermons, 1950s	box 177	folder 982
Sermons In-Process	box 177	folder 983
Completed Sermons, 1951	box 177	folder 984
Sermons and speeches Physical Description: 6 folders	box 177	folder 985 - 990
Notes for Sermons and speeches <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 folders	box 178	folder 991 - 995
"Setting Your Heart On The Right Things"	box 178	folder 996
Speeches	box 178	folder 997
Text of Addresses, 1956	box 178	folder 998
"Time For Revival"	box 178	folder 999

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents